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NANGIA & COLLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited {the “Holding Company”)
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction
Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company®) and its Trusts (Holding Company and its
Trusts together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2025 and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the Consolidated Other Comprehensive Loss,
the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Including a summary of material accounting
policies and other explanatory Information (hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial
Staterments”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so reguired and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, {“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in india, of their state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025,
of Consolidated Profit including Consolidated Other Comprehensive Loss, Consolidated Changes in Equity and
its Consolidated Cash Flows for the year then ended,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs}) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our respansibilities under those
Standards are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financlal Statements undar the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules, made thereunder, and we have fulfilied our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter helow, our
description of how our audit addressed the key audit matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the “Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report, inciuding in relation to these matters. Accordingly,
our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements. The results of our audit procedures, including
the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinioh on the
"accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Key audit matters

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

(A} Fair Valuation of Investments in Security Receipts (SR)
As described in Note 6 of the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Group has Investment in SR amounts to

Rs 13,090.15 millions as disciosed in the
Consolidated financial statements, which are
measured at Fair Value as per Ind AS 109 read with
thd AS 113.

These Investment in SR are Level 3 as per Fair Value
hierarchy given under Ind AS 113 and are
determined through discounted cash flow method
which involves management judgement such as
projection of future cash flows and expenses.

The management has involved credit rating
agencies for valuation of SR.

Considering the fair valuation of investments is
significant to overall Consclidated Financial
Statements and the degree of management's
judgment involved in the estimate, any error in the
estimate could lead to material misstatement in
the Conseclidated Financial Statements.

Therefore, it is considered as a key audit matter,

e Our audit procedures included an assessment of
internal controls over measurement of fair
value and evaluating the methodologies, inputs,
judgments made and assumptions used by
management in determining fair values.

We evaluated rationale of the models and
accounting treatment applied. We compared
observable inpuis against independent sources
and externally available market data for sample
cases,

We have performed testing on a sample basis of
key inputs as mentioned above ta validate the
reasonableness of the input vailues.

We assessed disclosures included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements with raspect
to such fair valuation.

We have compared the rating provided by the
independent rating agencies with Fair Valuation
determined by the Company.

{B) impairment of Trade Receivable
As described in Note 4 of the Consolidated Fina

nciat Statement

Trade receivables outstanding as on March 31,
2025 are Rs. 302.17 millions Significant portion of
trade receivables comprises of management fees
receivable from trusts where the Company is the
trustee.

Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments {Ind AS 109)
requires the Group to provide for impairment of its
financial instruments (designated as amartized
cost or fair value through Other Comprehensive
income) using the expected credit loss (ECL}
approach. Such ECL allowance is required to be
measured considering the guiding principles
mentioned in the standard.

The Group follows simplified approach for ECL on
trade receivables and recognizes impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime expected credit loss at
each reporting date.

L

e Our audit procedures included considering the
Group's board approved poficies for impairment
of trade receivable and assessing compliance
with the policies in terms of Ind AS 109.

We assessed the design and tested the
operating effectiveness of key controls over the
computation of provision on trade receivables.

We obtained management's assessment of
future cash flows and validated the assumptions
with historical data on recavery and write off on
trade receivables.

For sample cases we tested the computation of
fifetime expected credit iosses.

We tested the arithmetical accuracy of
computation of ECL provision perfarmed by the
Company.
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The computation provision for receivables involves
high degree of judgement applied by management
in determining expected credit loss.

Therefore, it is considered as a key audit matter.

e We assessed the disclosures related to
provision on trade receivables included in the
Consclidated Financial Statements.

(C} Impairment of Loans

As described in Note 5 of the Consolidated Financial Statement

Loans {net of impairment provision} outstanding as
on March 31, 2025 are Rs. 27,486.68 miilions.

Ind AS 109 Financial instruments (Ind AS 109)
reguires the Group to provide for impairment of its
financial instruments (designated as amortized
cost or fair value through Other Cornprehensive
income) using the expected credit loss (ECL)
approach. Such ECL allowance is required to be
measured considering the guiding principles
mentioned in the standard. In the process of
applying such principles and other requirements of
the standard, a significant degree of judgement has
been applied by the management in respect of
following matters:

a) Grouping of loans under homogenous pools in
order to determine probability of default {PD) on a
collective basis.

b) Determining the staging of loans.

¢) Determining effect of past defaults on future
probability of defauit. '
d) Estimation of management overlay for macro-
economic factors which could impact the ECL
provisions. :

e) Estimation of loss given default (LGP} based on
past recovery rates.

Given the complexity, significant judgement
involved in the estimation of impairment of

financial instruments.

Therefore, it is considered as a key audit matter.

e Our audit procedures included considering the
Group's hoard approved poticies for impairment
of financial instruments and assessing
compiiance with the policies in terms of Ind AS
i09.

e We understood the process of ECL estimation
and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls around data
extraction and validation.

e We understood the methodology used by the
management to arrive at their ECL provision and
examined certain assumptions used by the
Group in their model for grouping and staging
of financial assets into varicus categories and
default buckets and for determining the PD and
LGD rates including the macro-economic
factors.

* We tested the operating effectiveness of the
controls for staging of loans based on their past
due status.

s We tested the arithmetical accuracy of
computation of ECL provision performed by the
Group.

o We assessed the disclosures included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements with respect
to such allowance / estimate are in accordance
with the requirements of Ind AS 109 and Ind AS
107,

(D) Consolidation of Trusts

As described in Note 1.3 of the Consolidated Financial Statement

The Group sets up trusts to acquire stressed assets
for the purpose of carrying on the activity of
Securitisation and Asset Reconstruction. These
Trusts issue SRs which represent the beneficiaf
undivided right, title and interest in the assets of
the respective trust to the beneficiaries. The Group
acts as assets manager in respect of these trusts

#+ We have understood the structure of all the
trusts managed by the company and reviewed
the beneficial interest, the waterfall mechanism
of distribution of returns and other relevant
clauses of the trust deeds.
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

and consolidates and trusts which it contrals.

As per Ind-AS 110 Consolidated Financial
Statements, the Company needs to consolidate the
entity when it controls it. Control is achieved when
the Company is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee and
has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the investee. To assess contral various
factors need to be considered based on refevant
facts and circumstances.

Considering  the  significant  management
judgement and estimate involved in assessing

control.

Therefors, it is considered as a key audit matter.

¢ We have obtained and reviewed the workings
made by the management to assess the
variability of returns from the recovery in the
trusts based on estimated recovery in the
trusts.

o We have read and understood the
management's policy on the assessment of the
percentage of variability for the Company to be
classified from agent to principal for the
purpose of consolidation, in accordance with
ind AS110.

= We have verified the consolidation of these
trusts done by the Company.

s We have assessed disclosures included in the
Consofidated Financial Statements with respect
to these assets in accordance with Ind AS 107
and Ind AS 110.

(E) Valuation of Purchase or originated credit impaired assets (POCI)
As described in Note 5.1 of the Consolidated Financial Statement

The trusts that are consolidated, have assets on
their books which are impaired and accordingly in
accordance with Ind AS 108 classified as purchased
or originated credit impaired assets (“POCI"}. The
Company has POCI (net of impairment) assets
amounting to Rs. 25,571.54 millions as disclosed in
the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March
31, 2025.

These assets are measured using projected cash
flows based on management estimates of recovery
and then discounted at the credit adjusted
effective interest rate.

Further, the management has made an assessment
on each POCI asset to ascertain future
recoverability  estimates. In making  this
assessment, the management has used seversl
estimates, assumptions and sources of information
(both internal and external), including but not
limited to quality of collateral available, external
credit reports, economic forecasts for future
expected performance of the underlying
companies etc. The assumptions and estimates
used by the management may vary and actual
results may differ from the estimates and
assumptions.

Considering the significant management estimate

and judgement involved in assessing cash flows

The procedures performed by the component
auditors of Holding Company, as reported by them
to determine the appropriateness of the valuation
of purchased or originated credit impaired assets
by undertaking the following procedures:

¢ for POCI assets, understood methodology
applied by the management to value these
assets including the key inputs in that process
which included future cash flow projections
and the calculation of credit adjusted effective
interest rate for discounting those cash flows
and tested for samples these key inputs and
estimates used.

e Tested the operating effectiveness of the
controls for cotfating the information for future
recovery estimates and past collections
records.

¢ Verified on a sample basis the calculation of the
credit adjusted effective interest rate used for
the purpose of discounting these assets.
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Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

and the discount rate. » Verified the arithmetical accuracy of the
valuation of the POC! assets using the expected

Therefore, it is considered as a key audit matter. cash flow and discount rate performed by the
Company using spreadsheets.

Other Information

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board report, but does not include the Conselidated Financial
Statements and our auditor’s report thereon, which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, and
the Annual report, which is expected to be made available to us after that date,

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information ang we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Stataments, our responsibility is to read the other
Information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated Financial Statements, or cur knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

When we read the Board Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter 10 those Charged with Governance.

Management Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and
presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 that give a true and fair view of the Consolidated financial position, Consolidated financial performance
including Consolidated Other Comprehensive Income and Consolidated Cash Flows of the Group in accordance
with the accounting principles generatly accepted in India, including the indian Accounting Standards {"Ind AS™)
specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group are responsibie for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making iudgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, impiementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financiai Statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used
for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consotidated Financial Statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern, disclasing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
atternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Group.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high leve! of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered materiat if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures respensive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, ot the override of internaicontrol.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Companies Act,
2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

a Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate,
to rodify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue s a
going concern,

e  FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financiat Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtaln sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the
independent auditors. For the other entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which
have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for ‘the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely respansible for our
audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included
in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements {Continued)

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless faw or regulation
precludes public disctosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companles (Auditor’'s Report} Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the “Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we réport, 1o the extent applicable, that:

(a)

(b)

{c)

(d)

{e)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and the reports of the other auditors.

The Consoclidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Fihancial
Statements,

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on March 31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company none of
the directors of the Group companies, incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2025
from being appointed a5 2 director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal firancial controls over financial reporting of the Group
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure 2°.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Hoiding
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the
Act.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements {Continued)

{h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given 1o us:

i. The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Consolidated Financiat Statements — Refer Note 35.2 to the Consalidated Financial Statements.

i, The Group di¢ not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its Teusts incorporated in India.

iv. (a) The Management of the Holding Company which is the Company incorporated in India
whaose financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented to us, to the
best of their knowledze and belief, as disclosed in the Note 50.9 to the accounts, during the
year no funds have been advanced of loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds} by the Holding Company, to or it any other
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly
jend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif
of the Holding Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
iike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Trusts incorporated in india and inciuded in the
consolidated financial statements are not Companies under the Act and provision of Rule 11
(e) {i) is not applicable to Trusts.

(b) The Management of the Holding Company which is the Company incorporated in India
whose financial statements have bheen audited under the Act have represented to us, to the
best of their knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note 50.9 to accounts, during the year
no funds have been received by the Holding Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the undersianding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Holding Company, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries. Trusts incorporated in India and included in the consolidated financial
statements are not Companies under the Act and provision of Rule 11 {e} (i} is not applicable
to Trusts.

{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances performed by us, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i} and {ii} of Rule 11{e), as provided in (a)
and (I) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. Asstated in Note 49.7 to the Consolidated Financisl Statements, the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company has proposed a final dividend for the year, which is subject to the approval
of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The dividend declared is in
accordance with Section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

Ve
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued)

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Holding Company have used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording
audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come
across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with and the audit trail has been
preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

Trusts incorporated in India and inciuded in the consolidated financial statements are not
Companies under the Act and provision of Rule 11 (g) is not applicable to Trusts.

For Nangia & Co. LLP
.Lhartered Accm/r:iants

redt Singh Bedi

artner

Membership No.: 601788
UDIN: 25601788BMKRKX1013

Place: Mumbai
Bate: May 08, 2025
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’
of our report of even date

Re: Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited ("Holding the Company")

Clause (xxi)

Trusts Incorporated in India and included in the Consolidated Financial Statements does not have Companies
{Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) applicabe to them. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xxi) of
the Qrder is not applicable to the Holding Company.

spreet’Singh Bedi
Partner
Metnbership No.: 601788
UDIN: 25601788BMKRKX1013

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 08, 2025
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NANGIA & CO LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

“ANNEXURE 2” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF EDELWEISS ASSET RECONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause {i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

To
The Member of
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction
Company Limited (heremafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) as of and for the year ended March 31,
2025, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Holding Company and its Trusts {the Holding Company and its Trusts together referred to as “the Group”),
which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Management of the of the Holding Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controis based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of india
("ICA¥"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the sccounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls over financiat
reporting hased on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financiat Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”} and the Standards on Auditing as
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls and both issued by ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
contrals system over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statement and their
operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls aver financial reporting with reference to these
Consolidated Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risl that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal controf based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over finantial reporting with reference to these
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NANGIA & CO LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Meaning of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial controf over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial
Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those poficies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in accordarice with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthotised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Consolidated Financial Staternents, including the possibility of collusien or improper management override of
contrals, material misstatements due to error or fraud may accur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference toc these Consolidated
Financial Statement to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial cantrol over financial
reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements may become inadeguate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Halding Company has, in: all materiat respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements and such internal financial
cantrols over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india,

Other Matter

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting includes only the Company. The trust forming part of the
Consolidated Financial Statements are not Companies as defined as per the Act and accordingly reporting on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal contraol is not applicable to these trusts.

Nangia & Co. LLP
Hartered Agcoun

, Partner
¥ Membership No.: 601788
UBIN: 25601788BMKRKX1013

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 08, 2025
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Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
CIN-UG7100MH2007PLC174759

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
Particulars
ASSETS

Financial assets

{2) Cash and cash equivalents

{b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

{c) Trade receivables [net of impairment on financial instruments)
(d) Loans {net of impairment on financiat instruments}

{e) Investments

{F} Other financial assets

Total Financial assets

Non-financial assets

{a) Current tax assets (net}

{b) Deferred tax assets (net)

(c) Property, Plant and Equipment

(d) Other Intangible assets

(e} Intangibie assets under development
{f) Other non- financial assets

Total Non-financia? assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Financial liabifities

(&) Trade payables
{i} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
{ii} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small entarprises

(b) Debt securities

(c) Borrowings (other than debt securities)

(d) Other financial liabilities

Total Financial liabitities

Non-financial liabilities

{a) Provisions

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
{c) Other non-financial liabilities
Total Non-financial liabilities

EQUITY

{a) Equity share capital

{b} Instruments entirely equity in nature
{c) Other equity

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

The accompanying notas are an integral part of the Consolidated financial staterments

This is the Consolidated Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Nangia & Co. LLP
Churtered Accountants

Numbai
May 08, 2025

(Currency: indian rupees in millions)

Note As at Asat
No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
2 13,646.34 6,208.41
3 2413.44 412.85
4 302.17 370.58
5 27,486.68 41,982.64
6 13,090.15 17,536.09
7 53.42 53.26
54,992.20 £6,563.83
8 1,618.22 1,095.7%
9 - 533,12
10 574 6.71
10 10.08 9.98
11 1.81 3.80
12 319.32 282.13
1,955.17 1,931.47
56,947.37 68,495.30

13 - -
13 123.10 4593
14 11,260.24 18,137.73
15 1,103.60 1,605.88
1% 6,208.78 11,219.02
18,695.72 31,008.56
17 46.96 53.91

9 886.85 -
18 1,875.46 5,865.97
2,800.27 5,919.88
19 2,632.53 2,632.53

20 - -
21 32,809.85 28,934.33
35,442.38 31,566.86
56,947.37 68,455.30

1

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Mythili Balasubramanian
Managing Director and CEO
DIN :00038005

Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai
May 08, 2025

hAES

Vidya Shah
Non-Executive Non-Independent Directar
DIN 00274831

1bership Number: 20485



Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
CIN-UG7100MH2007PLC174759

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

Particulars

Revenue from operations
interest income

fee and commission income
Net gain on fair value changes
Total Revenue from operations

Other income
Total [ncome

Expenses

Finance costs

Impairment on financial instruments
Employee benefits expense

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment
Other expenses

Total expenses
Profit before tax

Tax expenses:
Current tax
Deferred tax

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive income

items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans (OCH

Tax effect on Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans {OCI)
Other Comprehensive loss {Net of Tax}

Total Comprehensive income

Earnings per equity share (%} (Face value of T 10 each):
(1) Basic (%)

{2} Dituted (X)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated financial
statements

Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
22 8,842.80 8,303.49
23 2,771.53 4,516.71
24 60.78 2,508.33

11,675.11 15,328.53

25 68.75 n
11,743.86 15,330.24

26 1,802.16 3,933.97
27 3,089.53 5,04G.00
28 646.89 708.82
10 11.92 15.61
29 894.24 767.68
- 6,444.74 10,466.08

5,299.12 4,864.16

30 2.32 1,99%.55
30 1,420.92 (742.48)
3,875.88 3,607.10

(3.79) {1.09)

0.96 0.28
{2.83} (0.81)

3,873.05 3,606.29
31 14,72 13.70
31 14.72 13.70
1

This is the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss referrad to in our report of even date

For Nangia & Co. LLP

sChgrtered Accountants >

ICAI Firm's Registration Ne. 002391C / NSC0O069

\ Lasgfeetsingh Bedi

artner
Membership Number: 601788

Mumbai
May 08, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
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Mythili Balasubramanian

Managing Director and CEQ

DIN :00038005

-i" V iz
shtéani Kumar

Chief Financial Officer

Mumbat
May 08, 2025

Vidya Shah
Non-Executive Non-independent Director
DIN :00274831 3

Mempfership Number: 29485



Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
CIN-UB7100MH20079LL174759

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 3%, 2025
{Currency: Indian rupees in miilions)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
A Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before taxaticn 5,299.12 4,864.16
Adjustments for
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment R 11.92 1561
impairment on financial instruments 1,177.15 5,040.00
Dimunition in the value cof trade receivables (86.85) (280.36)
Write off of Investment in security receipts 7.096.09 429.04
Fair value changes on financial assets (5,654.42) 2,936.00
Fair value changes on financial liabilities 100.13 (589.19)
Provision for compensated absences (1.43) 0.80
Provision for gratuity (7.41) 4.49
Reversal on Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP)/Stock appreciation rights
{$AR) on cancellation/lapses post vesting 2.47 6.12
Profit from investments in security receipts (1,602.58) (5,284.18)
Profit on sale of fixed assets 0.03 -
Interest income on fixed deposits (434.40) {358.99)
Finance costs 1,802.17 3,933.97
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 7,701.99 10,717.47
Add / (Less): Adjustments for working capital changes
increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 77.17 {55.88)
Increase / (Decrease) in other financial liabilities (5,0:0.24) 4,083.00
{Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 155.26 2,046.63
{Increase) / Decrease in Joans given 13,318.81 {20,516.66}
{Increase) / Decrease in other financial assets {0.15) {0.28}
{Increase) / Decrease in other non financiai assets {37.21) {223.02}
increase / (Decrease) in other non financial liabilities (3,990.50) 4,225.98
Cash generated from operations 12,215.12 277,24
income taxes (paid) / refund (net) (524.80) (2,384.24}
Net cash generated from/{used in} operating activities - A 11,690.32 {2,107.00)
B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangibles {10.99) {16.50}
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipmant 0.04 -
Purchase of investments (62.90) (2,170.70}
Sale/ Redemption of investments 4,669.75 13,688.46
Interest received on fixed deposits/ Maturity of bank balances other than
cash & cash eguivalents 433.80 870.14
Net cash generated from/{used in) investing activities - B 5,029.70 12,371.40
C  Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of debentures - 12,750.00
Repayment of debt securities (7,127.35) {20,180.49)
Proceeds from term loan from banks 200.00 -
Repayment of term loan fram banks (196.88) {212.50}
Proceeds of bank overdraft/werking copital demand loan {net) {Refer Note
2} (497.65) 0.08
Finance costs (1,660.21) {5,167.21)
Net cash generated from/{used in} financing activities - C {9,282.09) {12,770.12)
Net increase/[decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C) 7,437.93 {2,505.72)
Cash and cash eguivalent as at the beginning of the year 6,208.41 8,714.13
Cash and cash eguivalent as at the end of the year (Refer note 1) 13,646.34 6,208.41

(V"




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
CIN-U67100MHZ007PLC174759

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2025
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions}

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Note:
1 Cash and cash equivalents include the following:
Cash on hand - -
Balances with banks-current accounts 13,646.34 6,208.41
Cash equivalents 13,646.34 5,208.41

2 Pursuant to Ind AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows, cash receipts and payments for transactions in which the turnover is quick, the amounts are large
and the maturities are short are presented on net basis.

This is the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow referred to in our report of even date

for Nangia & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
AT

Firm's Registration N?'.‘-002391C / N50006%

h -

Jasppe®t Sifigh Bedi Mythili Balasubramanian Vidya Shah
rtner Managing Director and CEO Non-Executive Noh-independent Director
embership Number: 601788 DIN 00038005 DIN :0027483%

A hwéni Kumar
Chief Financial Officer

Mer hip Number: 29485

Mumbai Mumbai
May 08, 2025 May 08, 2025
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Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
CIN-UBT100MH2007PLC1 74759

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2025

{Currency: Indian rupees in millions}

Ag at As at

March 31, 2025 tviarch 33, 2024
Equity share capital
Balance at the beginning of the reporting pericd 2,632.53 2,632.53
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period 2,632.53 2,632.53
Changes in equity share capital - -
Balance at the end of the reporting period 2,632.53 2,632.53
Instruments entirely equity in nature
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior pericd errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period
Changes in eguity share capital -
Balance at the end of the reporting period
Other Equity

Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Securities Deemed capitai Debenture | Impairment Reserve| Retained earnings Total
Premium Account contribution redemption
reserve

Balance at March 31, 2023 5,777.93 15,93 438.51 2,310.00 16,779.55 25,321.92
Add: Reversal on ESOP/SAR on - - - 6,12 6.12
canceliztion/lapses post vesting
Profit for the year - - - 3,607.10 3,607.10
Other comprehensive income - - - (0.81) {0.81}
Total Comprehensive income - - " 3,612.41 3,612.41
for the year
Transfers to / {from) retained - - {69.06) {125.41) 194.47
earnings
Balance at March 31, 2024 5,777.93 15.93 369.45 2,184.59 20,586.43 28,934.33
Add: Reversal on ESOP/SAR on - - 2.47 2.47
cancellationfiapses post vesting
Profit for the year . - " - 3,875.88 3,875.88
Cther comprehensive income - - - - [2.83) {2.83)
Total Comprehensive Income - - - . 3,875.51 3,875.51
for the year
Transfers to [ {from) retained - (88.62) 378.26 (289.64) -
earnings
Balance at March 31, 2025 5,777.93 15.93 280.83 2,562.83 24,172.30 32,B09.85

Jcarg

\ Partner

This is the Consolidated Statement of Changas in Equity referred to in our report of even date

For Nangia & Co. LLP
Chdrtdred Accountants /™

from's Registration No. 002391C / N500069

agfreet Singh Bedi

Ivlembership Number: 601788

Mumbat
May 08, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

M‘M’E V&‘p’i"w/

Mythili Balasubramanian
Managing Director and CEO

DIN :00038005

L
chwiani Kumar

Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai
May 08, 2025

Yot

-
Widya Shah
ton-Executive Non-Independgnt Director

.

DIN 100274831




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
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1.1

1.2

1.3

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements:

Background

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited {‘the Company’} is registered with Reserve
Bank of India w.e.f. October 16, 2009 with Registration no. 13/2009 as a Securitisation and
Asset Reconstruction Company under the Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial
Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002 {* SARFAESI').

The Company was incorporated as a Public Company on October 5, 2007 and is engaged in
business of acquiring Loan Portfolios, Loan Accounts, Non- Performing Assets (NPA) from the
Banks and Financial Institutions and resclving them through appropriate resolution strategies
enunciated in SARFAESI and give Joans for undertaking restructuring of acquired loan as
permitted by Reserve Bank of India. The Company’s registered office is at Edelweiss House,
Off CST road, Kalina, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India.

The Ultimate Holding Company of the Company is Edelweiss Financial Services Limited
("EFSL”).

Trusts are set-up under SARFAES| for acquisition of Non-Performing Asset and the trusts which
are controlled by the company are considered subsidiary / controlled structured entities. The
Company and trusts are collectively referred to as ‘the Group'. Trusts are governed by their
respective terms of the indenture of Trust and the Offer Document, based on which Security
Receipts (SRs), which represent the beneficial undivided right, title and interest in the assets
of the respective trust have been issued to the beneficiaries. The objective of a Trust is to
acquire stressed assets for the purpose of carrying on the activity of securitization and asset
reconstruction.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Group has been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amended from time to time).

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except
for certain financial instruments such as financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
through profit and loss (FVTPL) instruments, derivative financial instruments and other
financial assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair value.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees {INR) and all values are
rounded to the nearest million, except when otherwise indicated.

Presentation of financial statements

The Group presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division Il of
the Schedule Hll to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement
within 12 months after the reporting date {current) and more than 12 months after the
reporting date (non~current) is presented in Note 33.




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

14

Financial assets and financial Hiabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They
are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without it being contingent on a future
event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

¢ The normal course of business
s The event of default
e The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group and or its counterparties

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and
its controlled structured entities as at March 31,2025. The Group consolidates a trust when it
controls it. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the investee. Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights
result in control. To support this presumption and when the Group has less than a majority of
the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and
circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an investee, including:

¢ The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee

s Rights arising from other contractual arrangements

s The Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights

o The size of the Group's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of the
holdings of the other voting rights holders

e Whether the group is exposed, or has rights, to variabie returns from its involvement with
the investee, and has the power to affect the variability of such returns

» Decision making authority in trusts managed by it, economic interests in the form of units
of Security Receipts {SRs), fees earned and collection incentives.

e Investment management and other contractual arrangements

s Removal rights held by other parties

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances
indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control. Consolidation
of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, fabilities, income and expenses of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated financial
statements from the date the Group gains control until the date the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the Group uses
accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that
Group member’s financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial statements to
ensure conformity with the Group's accounting policies.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to

same reporting date as that of the company, i.e., year ended on March 31.




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements {Continued)

Consolidation procedure:

a. Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the
parent with those of its trusts. For this purpose, income and expenses of the trusts are
based on the amounts of the assets and liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial
statements at the acquisition date.

b. Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each trusts and the
parent’s portion of equity of each trusts.

¢. Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between entities of the Group (profits or losses resuiting from
intragroup transactions that are recognised in assets, are eliminated in full). Ind AS 12
Income Taxes applies to temporary differences that arise from the elimination of profits
and losses resulting from intragroup transactions.

Profit or loss and each component of OCl are attributed to the equity holders of the parent of the
Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance.

On consolidation, all intra-group assets, liahilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full.

A change in the ownership interest of a trust, without loss of control, is accounted for as an equity
transaction. However, at each reporting date, the non-controlling interest is derecognised as if it
were acquired at that date and a financial liability is recognised and measured at its fair value.
The difference between these two amounts is recognised as an equity transaction and attributed
to owners of the parent.

The Group sets up trusts to acquire stressed assets for the purpose of carrying on the activity of
Securitisation and Asset Reconstruction. These Trusts issue SRs which represent the beneficial
undivided right, title and interest in the assets of the respective trust to the beneficiaries. The
Group acts as assets manager in the respect of these trusts and consolidates the trusts which it
controls. When making this judgement, the Group also considers voting and similar rights
available to itself and other parties, who may limit the Group’s ability to control, remuneration
to which it is entitled and its exposure to variability of returns from other interests held in trusts.
There are trusts that do not meet consolidation criteria either due to magnitude of, and
variability associated with, Group’s remuneration relative to the returns expected from the
activities of investee or substantive rights held by other parties.

1.5 Material accounting policies

1.5.1 Business model assessment

The Group determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages groups
of financial assets to achieve its business objective,

The Group's business model is not assessed on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but at a
higher level of aggregated portfolios and is based on observable factors such as:




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

15.2

1.5.3

How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business
model are evaluated and reported to the entity's key management personnel

The risks that affect the performance of the business model {(and the financial assets held
within that business model) and, in particular, the way those risks are managed

How managers of the business are compensated {for example, whether the compensation is
based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected)

The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the Group’s
assessment

The SPPI test

As a second step of its classification process the Group assesses the contractual terms of
financial to identify whether they meet the SPPI| test.

‘Principal’ for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initial
recognition and may change over the life of the financial asset. The most significant elements
of interest within a lending arrangement are typically the consideration for the time value of
money and credit risk. To make the SPPI assessment, the Group applies judgement and
considers relevant factors such as the currency in which the financial asset is denominated,
and the period for which the interest rate is set.

Recognition of Interest

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR} method
for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost. The EIR is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

The EIR {and therefore, the amortised cost of the financial asset) is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The Group recognises interest income using a rate of return that represents the best
estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the loan. Hence, it recognises
the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various stages, and other
characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments, penalty interest and charges).

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other
than credit risk, the adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying
amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income, The
adjustment is subsequently amortised through interest income in statement of profit and loss.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3, the
Group calculates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost
(net of expected credit loss} of the financial asset.
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Financial Instruments
Date of recognition

Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of loans, debt securities, deposits and
borrowings are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades:
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
generally established by regulation or convention in the market place. Loans are recognised
when funds are transferred to the customers’ account. The Group recognises debt securities,
deposits and barrowings when funds reach the Group.

Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities {other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss. Trade receivables are measured at the transaction price. '

Day 1 profit or loss

When the fair value of financial instruments at initial recognition differs from the transaction
price, the Group accounts for the Day 1 profit or loss, as described below:

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination
and the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable in market
transactions, the Group recognises the difference between the transaction price and fair value
in net gain on fair value changes. In those cases where fair value is based on models for which
some of the inputs are not observable, the difference between the transaction price and the
fair value is deferred and is only recognised in profit or loss when the inputs become
observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

Measurement categories of financial instruments
Financial assets:

The Group classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the
assets and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

Amortised cost
Fair vatue through profit or loss [FVTPL]
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The Group measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised
cost:

the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at
FVTPL.

1.5.5.1.1 Amortized cost and Effective interest method

1.55.1.2

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets,
the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
{including receipts and payments that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through
the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross
carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by
discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the
amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured
at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using
the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity
amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets in this category are those that are not held for trading and have been either
designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be
measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL
upon initial recognition when one of the following criteria are met. Such designation is
determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would
otherwise arise from measuring the assets or recognising gains or losses on them on a
different basis

Financial assets at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value
are recorded in profit and loss.
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1.5.51.3

1.55.2

1.5.52.1

1.5.5.2.2

1.5.5.3

Loan commitment

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, the Group is required to provide
a loan with pre-specified terms to the customer during the duration of commitment. Undrawn
loan commitments are in the scope of the ECL requirements, as set out in Note 1.5.8

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except derivative financial labilities and
financial liabifities designated at fair value through profit and loss.

Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured
at amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

The Group issues certain non-convertible debentures, the return of which is linked to
performance of specified indices over the period of the debenture. Such debentures have a
component of an embedded derivative which is fair valued at a reporting date. The resultant
‘net unrealised loss or gain’ on the fair valuation of these embedded derivatives is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss. The debt component of such debentures is measured at
amortised cost using yield to maturity basis.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading and have been either
designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be
measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL
upon initial recognition when the following criteria is met. Such designation is determined on
an instrument-by-instrument basis:

e The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them
on a different basis,

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in fair
value are recorded in profit and loss. Interest incurred on financial liabilities designated at
FVTPL is accrued in finance cost, using the EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and
qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of instrument.

Financial Habilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
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1.5.6

1.5.7

1.5.7.1

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Group entity are recognised
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Group's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation
of the Group's own equity instruments

Reclassification of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Group does not reclassify its financial assets subseguent to their initial recognition, apart
from the exceptional circumstances in which the Group acquires, disposes of, or terminates a
business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified. The Group did not reclassify any of its
financial assets or liabilities upto and including the year ended March 31, 2025.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Group derecognises a financial asset, when the terms and conditions have been
renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new financial asset, with the
difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss
has not already been recorded. The newly recognised financial asset are classified as Stage 1
for ECL measurement purposes, unless the new financial asset is deemed to be POCI.

When assessing whether or not to derecognise a loan to a customer, amongst others, the
Group considers the following factors:

Change in currency of the loan
introduction of an equity feature
Change in counterparty

if the modification is such that the instrument would no longer meet the SPP! criterion

if the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the
maodification does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted
at the original EIR, the Group records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an
impairment [oss has not already been recorded.

Derecognition of financial assets (other than due to substantial modification of terms and
conditions)

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset
have expired. The Group also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the
financial asset and the transfer gualifies for derecognition.
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1.5.7.2

The Group has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:

s The Group has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial
asset; or

e |t retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass—throtigh’
arrangement.

Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Group retains the contractuai rights
to receive the cash flows of a financial asset {the 'original asset'), but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more entities {the 'eventual recipients'), when all
of the following conditions are met:

e The Group has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has
collected equivalent amounts from the original asset, excluding short-term advances
with the right to full recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest at market rates

e The Group cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual
recipients

The Group has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without
material delay. In addition, the Group is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for
investments in cash or cash equivalents including interest earned, during the period between
the collection date and the date of required remittance to the eventual recipients.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:
» The Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

» The Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

The Group considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical
ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that
ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

When the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
and has retained control of the asset, the asset continues to be recognised only to the extent
of the Group's continuing involvement, in which case, the Group also recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects
the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires.
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1.5.8

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new Hability. The difference between the carrying value of the original
financial liability and the consideration paid, inciuding modified contractua! cash fiow
recognised as new financial liability, is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial
assets not held at FVTPL, together with loan commitment, in this section all referred to as
‘financial instruments’, Equity instruments are not subject to impairment under ind AS 109.

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track
changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs
at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Group uses a provision matrix to
determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is
based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the receivables.

For all other financial instruments, the Group recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk
on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group
measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month
expected credit losses {12m ECL). The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be
recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since
initial recognition instead of on evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the
reporting date or an actual default occurring.

Financial assets that are purchased or originated credit impaired (POCH):

On initial recognition, POC! assets do not carry any impairment allowance. Lifetime ECL are
incorporated in the calculation of effective interest rate. Cash flows are estimated on annual
basis. Any changes in expected cash flows are discounted using the original credit adjusted
effective interest rate and the resulting changes are recognised as impairment gains or losses.
Favourable changes in lifetime ECL are recognised as an impairment gain, even if the
favourable changes are more than the amount, if any, previously recognised in profit or loss
as impairment losses.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the
portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument
that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.
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generally assessed, at a minimum, at inception and re-assessed on a periodical basis.

Based on the above process, the Group categorises its financial instruments into Stage 1, Stage
2, and Stage 3 as described below:

Stage 1: When loans are first recognised, the group recognises an allowance based on
12mECLs. Stage 1 financial instruments also include facilities where the credit
risk has improved and the financial instruments has been reclassified from
Stage 2.

Stage 2: When a financial instruments has shown a significant increase in credit risk
since origination, the group records an allowance for the 12m ECLs. Stage 2
financial instruments also include facilities, where the credit risk has
improved and the financial instruments has been reclassified from Stage 3.

Stage 3: Financial instruments considered credit-impaired {as outlined in Note
1.5.2.2).The group records an allowance for the LTECLs.

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss
given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default.
The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data.
As for the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross
carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan commitments, the exposure includes the
amount drawn down as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected
to be drawn down in the future by default date determined based on historical trend and the
Group's understanding of the specific future financing needs of the debtors.

For financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments
with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

If a financial instrument includes both a loan {i.e. financial asset) and an undrawn commitment
(i.e. loan commitment) component and the Group cannot separately identify the expected
credit losses on the loan commitment component from those on the financial asset
component, the expected credit losses on the loan commitment have been recognised
together with the loss allowance for the financial asset. To the extent that the combined
expected credit losses exceed the gross carrying amount of the financial asset, the expected
credit losses have been recognised as a provision.

Collateral vatuation

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Group seeks to use collateral, where
possible. The collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities, letters of
credit/guarantees, real estate, receivables, inventories, other non-financial assets and credit
enhancements such as netting agreements. Collateral, unless repossessed, is not recorded on
the balance sheet. However, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. It is
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To the extent possible, the Group uses active market data for valuing financial assets held as
collateral. Non-financial collateral, such as real estate, is valued based on data provided by
third parties such as mortgage brokers, or based on housing price indices.

Write off

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Group has
stopped pursuing the recovery. If the amount to be written off is greater than the accu mulated
loss allowance, the difference is first treated as an addition to the allowance that is then
applied against the gross carrying amount. Any subsequent recoveries are credited to
impairment on financial instruments in statement of profit and loss.

Determination of fair value

The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The
fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate econormnic benefits by using the asset in
its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use. The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order
to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a
hierarchy of valuation technigues, as summarised below:

Level 1 financial instruments ~Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted
quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group has access
to at the measurement date. The Group considers markets as active only if there are sufficient
trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities
and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the balance sheet date.

Level 2 financial instruments-Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are
significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the
entire period of the instrument’s life.
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e Level 3 financial instruments ~Those that include one or more unobservable input that is
significant to the measurement as whole.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. The Group periodically reviews
its valuation techniques including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

The Group applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its financial
instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates
the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in
order to reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateratised financial
instruments.

The Group evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument
basis and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the
reporting period.

1.5.12 Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable)
is measured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the Group expects
to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to the customer,
excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Group consider the terms of the
contract and its customary business practices to determine the transaction price. Where the
consideration promised is variable, the Group excludes the estimates of variable
consideration that are constrained. Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers
outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers.

The Group recognises revenue from the following sources:

a. The fee income comprises of management fees. The Group receives management fee from
trusts declared by it for acquisition of financial assets and the same is accounted for on accrual
basis as per terms of the relevant trust deeds and offer document issued by the Trust.
Management fees are calculated and charged as a percentage of the Net Assets Value (NAV)
at the lower end of the range of the NAV specified by the Credit Rating Agency.

b. Redemption incentive and recovery incentive is accounted over the period on cash basis, i.e.
as and when received by the Group, based on terms of the relevant trust deeds and offer
document issued by the Trust.

c. Any upside share in excess realisation over acquisition price of financial asset by trust is
recognised at point in time basis as per terms of the relevant trust deed/offer document.

d. Interest on bank deposits is accounted for on accrual basis as per the terms of the deposits.

s
s E»i\' e, -

e. The above receipts are recognised as revenue excluding GST.
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f. Interest income on financial assets is recognized on an accrual basis using effective interest
method. Interest revenue is continued to be recognized at the original effective interest rate
applied on the gross carrying amount of assets falling under impairment stages 1 and 2 as
against on amortised cost for the assets falling under impairment stage 3.

1.5.13 ' Operating leases { IND AS 116))
Leases as a Lessee

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach
for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low value assets. The Group recognizes
lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use
the underiying assets.

Rights-of-use assets

The Group recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e the date
of underlying asset is available for use). Rights-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities. The cost of rights-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognized,
initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date
less any lease incentives received. Rights-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful fives of the assets.

Lease Liabhilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognizes lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include
fixed payments {including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable and
amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. In calculating the present value
of lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date as the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of
interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease
liabilities is remeasured if there is 2 modification, a change in lease term, a change in lease
payments or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short term lease

The Group has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabilities for short term
leases of property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Group recognises lease
payment associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over lease term.

i 184
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1.5.14 Earnings per share

1.5.15

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the
equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
cutstanding for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other
contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings
per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number of equity shares that could
have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

Retirement and other employee benefit

Provident fund and national pension scheme

The Group contributes to a recognised provident fund and national pension scheme which is
a defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity

The Group’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Group’s net obligation in respect
of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that
the employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that
benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if
any, is deducted. The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined
based on independent actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return
on plan assets {excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability},
are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to
retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur.

Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
The date that the Group recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or
asset. The Group recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as
an expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss:

Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on
curtaifments and non-routine settlements; and

Net interest expense or income
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1.5.16

1.5.17

Compensated Absences

The eligible employees of the Group are permitted to carry forward certain number of their
annual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Group recognises the
charge in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting
accumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of
providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.

Share-based payment arrangements

Certain employees of the Group have been granted equity-settled ESOPs by the ultimate
parent company (Edelweiss Financial Services Limited). The Group recognizes a cost with
respect to the services received from the said employees measured by reference to the fair
value of the equity instruments granted by the ultimate parent at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date is expensed over the vesting period, based on the
Group’s estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding
increase in deemed capital contribution from the ultimate parent. At the end of each reporting
period, the Group revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest.
The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such
that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment
to the deemed capital contribution. In cases where the share options granted vest in
instalments over the vesting period, the Group treats each instalment as a separate grant,
because each instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of each
instalment differs.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to—day servicing,
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the
expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology,
as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria i.e. it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the entity and cost can be measured reliably. Repairs
and maintenance are recognised in statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation
is provided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use
or put to use whichever is earlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the
date of disposal.

As per the requirement of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, the Group has evaluated
the useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the
Schedule li for calculating the depreciation.
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Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Nature of assets Estimated useful life
Building (other than Factory Building) 60 years
Vehidas 8years e et et

Office E(u}uipmenimm S N : years

Com put'é}‘én— Servers and networks | & years

Computers - End user devices, such as desktops, laptops, etc. 3 years

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying
amount of those components which have been separately recognised as assets is
derecognised at the time of replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit
or loss. The date of disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is the date the
recipient obtains control of that item in accordance with the requirements for determining
when a performance obligation is satisfied in Ind AS 115.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. Intangible
assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis, from the date that they are available for use, The estimated useful life of an identifiable
intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence,
demand, competition, and other economic factors. Amortization methods and useful lives are
reviewed periodically including at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life,
or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset,
are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, which
are then treated as changes in accounting estimates,

Estimate useful life of software is considered as 3 years.
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1.5.19

1.5.20

1.5.21

1.5.22

1.5.23

impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the
recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated
as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance
sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists,
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount
subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value.

Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf of the trust

Expenses incurred at pre-acquisition stage are recognised as expenses for the period in which
such costs are incurred. if such expenses are contracted to be recovered from the trusts the
same are shown as loan to trust in the Balance Sheet and grouped under Loans. These
expenses are reimbursed to the Group in terms of the provisions of relevant trust deed and
offer document of the trusts.

Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as
a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
bhenefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the effect of the time value of money is material, the Group
determines the level of provision by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate
reflecting the current rates specific to the liability. The expense relating to any provision is
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. Detailed disclosures
are provided in Note 17.

Income tax expenses

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax.
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1.5.231

1.5.23.2

Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from, or paid to, the taxation authorities. The tax currently payable
is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as
reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences at the reporting date between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses and
unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary
difference, unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient
taxable temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of
deductible temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or
back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent it is probable
that:

o the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible
temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back; or

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period,
to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities,
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1.5.23.3

1.5.23.4

1.5.24

1.5.25

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively.

Goods and services tax /value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring
expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the goods and services tax/value added taxes
paid, except:
When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the

taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition
of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable

When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as
part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

Undrawn Loan Commitments

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, over the duration of the
commitment, the Group is required to provide a loan with pre-specified terms to the
customer. Undrawn loan commitments are in the scope of the ECL requirements, as set out
in Note 5.2. The nominal contractual value of undrawn loan commitments, where the loan
agreed to be provided is on market terms, are not recorded in the balance sheet. The nominal
values of these instruments together with the corresponding ECLs are disclosed in Note 5.2.

Derivative contracts {Derivative assets / Derivative liability)

Group has designed a risk strategy based to cover exposure on issuance of G-Sec Linked
Debentures, by entering into a derivative contracts either to minimize the loss or to earn a
minimum committed income by entering into a combination of derivative contracts (say for
example purchased call and put options) with a wide range of strike prices. Above strategy
has been approved by the risk committee and ensures that risk is fully or partially covered,
hence supports to reduce the risk exposure.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair value
through profit or loss. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.
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1.6.1

1.6.1.1

1612

Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

In the application of the Group's accounting pelicies, which are described in note 1.5, the
management is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and
the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities, about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily available from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that
are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The judgements, estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the
management has made in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies and that
“have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the
business model test. The Group determines the business model at a level that reflects how
group of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This
assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the
performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance is measured, the risks that
affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of
the assets are compensated. The Group monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost
that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for their disposal and
whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was
held. Monitoring is part of the Group’s continuous assessment of whether the business model
for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not
appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change
to the classification of those assets.

Significant increase in credit risk

As explained in note 1.5.8, ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage
1 assets, or lifetime ECL for stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit
risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. Ind AS 109 does not define what
constitutes a significant increase in credit risk. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset
has significantly increased the Group takes into account qualitative and quantitative
reasonable and supportable forward-looking information. Refer to note 1.5.2.2 for more
details.
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1.6.1.3

1.6.2

1.6.2.1

Determining lease term for lease contracts with renewal and termination option:

The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with
any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised,
or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to
be exercised.

The Group has lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The Group
applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain, whether or not, to exercise
the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create
an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the
commencement date, the Group reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or
change in circumstances that is within its control that affects its ability to exercise or not to
exercise the option to renew or to terminate {e.g., construction of significant leasehold
improvements or significant customisation of the leased asset).

Sources of key estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other sources of key
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, as described below. The Group based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Group. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal {or most advantageous)
market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price)
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the
balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of
valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are
taken from ohservable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is
required in establishing fair values.

For Investments made into Security receipts (SRs), Group uses discounted cash flow model,
given that the SRs are less liquid instruments. Expected cash flow levels including timing of
cash flows are estimated by using quantitative and qualitative measures regarding the
characteristics of the underlying assets including default rates, nature & value of collaterals,
manner of resolution and other economic drivers. For any valuation which are based on
models, Judgements and estimates are applied, which include considerations of liquidity,
credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, correlation and volatility.
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1.6.2.2.

1.6.2.3

1.6.24

Impairment of financial assets

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires
judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and
collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of facters, changes in which
can result in different levels of allowances.

The Group's ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying assumptions
regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of the ECL
models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

Probabilities of defaults (PDs) the calculation of which includes historical data, assumptions
and expectations of future conditions.

The Group’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and so
allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit loss model
basis and the gualitative assessment

The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis
Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs
Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, such
as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, exposure at defaults and
loss given defaults {LGDs)

It is Group’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience and
adjust when necessary.

Effective interest rate method

The Group’s EIR methodology, as explained in Note 1.5.3, recognises interest income /
expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return
over the expected behavioural life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of
characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments and penalty interest and
charges}.

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected
behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee income/expense
that are integral parts of the instrument.

Accounting for deferred taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can
be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies.

>
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1.6.2.5

The Group has recognised deferred tax assets on carried forward tax losses where the Group
believes that the said deferred tax assets shall be recoverable based on the estimated future
taxable income which in turn is based on approved business plans and budgets. The losses are
allowed to be carried forward to the years in which the Group expects that there will be
sufficient taxable profits to offset these losses.

Provisions and other contingent liabilities

The Group operates in a regulatory and legal environment that, by nature, has a heightened
element of litigation risk inherent to its operations.

When the Group can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific
case and considers such outflows to be probable, the group records a provision against the
case. Where the probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliable
estimate cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses,
the group takes into account a number of factors including legal advice, the stage of the matter
and historical evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgement is required to conclude
on these estimates.

For further details on provisions and other contingencies see Note 17 and 35.
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2 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
- in current accounts
- in fixed deposits with original maturity less than 3 months
{including interest accrued)
Total

3 Bank batances other than cash and cash equivalents
Fixed deposits, held as margin money or security against borrowings,
guarantees other commitments
Long term bank deposits with banks (including interest accrued)
Short term bank deposits with banks {including interest accrued)
Total

4 Trade receivables {net of impairment on financial instruments)

Receivables considered good - Secured

Receivables considered good - Unsecured

Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk
Receivables - Credit Impaired

Gross receivables

Less : Allowance for Expected credit losses (ECL}

Total receivables {net of impairment on financial instruments)

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

2,836.57 1,319.53
10,809.77 4,888.88
13,646.34 6,208.41

0.24 0.24
399.10 399.25
14.10 13.36
413.44 412.85
0.65 52.41
6.24 6.22
569.42 672.94
576.31 731.57
274.14 360.99
302.17 370.58
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4.1 ¥rade receivahles Ageing Schedule

As at March 31, 2025

QDutstanding for following periods from due date of receipt

Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Totat

i} Undisputed Trade receivables ~ considered
g)oud -Uisecured 0.65 ) ) ) ) 0.63
{ii} Undisputed Trade Receivahles - which have

significant increase in eredit risk ° 6.24 - - - 6.24
.(M} Ulndlsputed Trade Receivables — eredit 28.24 99.66 127.46 66.86 24517 569.42
impaired

Gross receivables {A) 28.89 105.93 127.46 68.86 245,17 576,31
i} Undisputed Trade receivables - considered 023 i B i B 0.22
|goed -Unsecured
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk ) 0.65 ) ) ) 0.65
f:q"p::::p uted Trade Recefvavles - credic 16.75 59.17 £8.72 18.62 110.00 273.26
ECL - Simplified approach (B} 16.98 58.82 68,72 18.62 11000 274.14
Total recelvables net of provision = {A)-[B} 11.91 46.11 58.74 50.24 135.17 332.17
As at March 31, 2024 Outstanding for following periods from due date of receipt

Particulars Less than & months & months -I year 1-2 years 2-3 years Nore than 3 years Total

i} Undisputed Trade receivables - considered 52.41
good -Unsecured 5241 ) ) ) )

{it) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have 0.7 6.22
significant increase in credit risk ) 549 - - .

(i) Undisputec Trade Receivables ~ cradit 43.87 672.94
impaired i 107.75 87.22 91.31 342.79

Gross receivables {A) 87.0% 113.24 87.22 91.31 342.79 731.57
i} Undisputed Trade receivables - considered 5,61
good -Unsecured 5.61 - - - -

i} Undisputed Trade Receivables ~ which have 0.65
(sig,nifica:: increase in credit risk 0.07 0.58 ) B -

.("I’ U-ndlsputed Trade Receivables - credit 22.10 5138 19.96 21.62 237.67 3%54.73
impaired

ECL - Simplified approach (B} 27.78 53.96 18.96 21.62 237.67 360.99
Total receivables net of provision = [A)-(B) 69.23 5%.28 67.26 69.69 105.12 370.58

Mo trade or other receivable are due from directors ar other officers of the Group either severally or jointly with any other parson. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or
private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

Trade raceivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 0 to 90 days.

There are no disputed , unbilled or not due receivables, hence the same is not disclosed in the ageing schedule.

4.2 Recontilation of ECL on trade receivables:

Particulars Amount
Allowance for Expected credit losses {ECL) measured as per simplified approach

Allowance for £xpected credit losses {ECL) as on March 31, 2023 641.35
Add/ (less): Increase/ [decrease) of ECL (280.36)
Allawance for £xpected credit losses {ECL) as on March 31, 3024 360.99
Add/ (tess): ingrease/ (decrease) of ECL (86.85)
Allowange far Expected credit fosses {ECL) as on March 31, 2025 274.14
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Loans [net of impairment on financial instruments)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Loans {At Amortised Cost)

A.(i} Term Loans 45,867.63 56,797.93
Total Gross (A) 45,867.63 56,797.93
Less: Expected credit ioss 18,380.95 14,815.29
Total Net (A) 27,486.68 41,982.64
B.(i} Secured by tangible assets 45,453.25 56,395.55
{it) Unsecured 414.38 402.38
Total Gross (B) 45,867.63 56,797.93
Less: Expected credit loss 18,380.95 14,815.29
Total Net (B) 27,486.68 41,982.64
C.l. Loans in India

(i) Pubtic Sectors - -
(if)Others 45,867.63 56,797.93
Total Gross (C.)) 45,867.63 56,797.93
Less: Expected credit loss 18,380.95 14,815.29
Total Net (C.1I} 27,486.68 41,982.64
C.It. Loans outside India

Less: Expected credit loss - -
Total Net (C.H} - -
Total Net (C.t and C.H} 27,486.68 41,982.64
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Credit quality of assets

The table below shows the credit quality and the maxirmum exposure ta credil risk based:

March 31, 2025
Particulars Lifetime ECt Not Credit tiletime ECL Credit Purchased or originated
Mont Total
12 Month £CL (Stage 1} Impaired {Stage 2) Impaired {Stage 3) a5 cradit impaired {POC)) ota
Loan measured at amortised cost
Performing 28.0% 0.70 - - 28.7%
Individuaily impaired . - 2,531.78 43,307.06 45,538.94
Total 28.09 0.70 2,531.78 43,307.06 45,867.63
Marech 31, 2024
Particufars Lifetime £€CL Not Credit Lifetime ECL Credi Purchased or originated
Month ECL (5 Total
12 Mon [stage 1) tmpaired (5tage 2} Impaired {Stage 3) as credit impalred (POCH) ol
Loan: measured at amortised cost
Performing 825 10,02 - - 1227
Individually impaired - - 2,878.50 53,901.16 56,179.66
Totai 8.2% 10.02 2,378.50 53,901.16 56,197.93
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the correspanding ECL allowances is as follows:
Gross carrying amount reconcifiation
2024-2025
Particutars Lifetime ECL Not Credit Lifetime ECL Credlt #urchased or originated
th ECL [St: Total
12 Mor (stage 1) smpaired (Stage 2) Impaired {Stage 3) as credit impalrad (POCN) ote
Gross carrylng amount opening halance 3.25 10,01 2,878.51 53,901.16 56.797.93
Naw assets ariginated or purchased 1,818.25 69.35 765.84 1,528.00 4,211.449
Assets tleracognised or repold (excluding write offs) {1,834.43) {51.99) {1,376.27} {18.364.03) {21,826.67]
klerest income during the pertod 248 0.09 280.97 8,119.34 9,402.98
Transfers to 12 Month ECL (Stage 1) 14,38 (007 (14.21F -
Transfers to lifetime ECL (Stage 2} 0.20) 0.70 10.50)
Transfars to fifetime ECL- Credit impaired {Stage 3) {10.64) [272.45) 33.09 - -
Anmounts written off - . (10,54} {1,877.41) 11,817.95}
Gross carrying amaunt clasing balance 28.09 0.69 2,531.79 43,307.06 45,867.63
2023-2G:24
Particulars Lifetime ECL Not Credit Lifetime ECL Credit Purchased or originated
h ECL {Stage 1 Total
12 Manth £CL {Stage 1) Impaired [Stage 2) Impaired {Stage 3) as credit impalrad {POCI)
Grass carrying amount apening balance 17.16 30.05 2,937.70 29.570.31 32,555.22
Mew assets originated or purchased 2,795.50 3272.82 2,312.00 30,216.24 15,677.46
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs) {2,765.82) {351.27} (2,875.79) (13,374.71) {1%,367.59)
interest income during the period 4.88 3.0% 46555 7,459.33 7,932.35
Transfers to 12 Mantiz ECL {Stage 1) 0.8 {0.38) {8.48]
TransFers to kfetime ECL {Stage 2) {5.67) 9.30 {4.13) -
Transfers 1o lifetime ECL- Credit impaired (Stage 3) {38.64) .12} 4278 -
Gross carrying amount closing balance 8,25 10,01 2,878.51 53,901.16 56,797.93
Reconciliation of ECL Balances
2024-2025
Particufars Lifetime ECL Mot Credit tifetime ECL Credit Purchased ar originated
Month ECL Fotal
12 Mon (stage 1) Impaired {Stage 2) Impaired {Stage 3} as credit impalred (POCH ot
ECL amount apening balance 0.33 1.36 726.70 14,086,589 14,815.29
New assets osiginated or purchased 3.88 345 8144 -5.752.14 5,840.91
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs) .30 0.45 {163.80) {226.11) 1389.17)
Transfers to 12 Month £CL {Stage 1) 3.58 [o.o1) (3.58) - -
Transfers to lfatime £CL {Stage 2) (0.0} 0.16 0.12)
Transfers to lifetime £CL- Credit impairad {Stage 3} {1.95}; (5,150 7.34 -
Impact of year end ECLof exposures transferred between stages during the 10.85) 0.3 237 145
year
Impact of £CL on amaunts written off - - {16.13) (1,877,40) {1,862.53]
ECL allowance - ciosing balance 5.18 0.23 640.02 17,735.52 18,380.35
2021-2024
Particulars Lifetime €L Not Credit Lifetime ECL Credit purchased or originated
Menth ECL {S| Total
12Momh ECL{Stage 1) | 0, e (Stage 2) impalred [stage 3] | as credit impaired (POCH) ot
ECL amaunt opening balance 0.62 2.36 48745 5.578.81 6,049.24
New assets originated or purchased 2.54 0.57 106.57 3548.27 8,652.05
Assets derecegnised or repaid {excluding write offs} {0.51) 12.34] 149,15 (10,18} 106.52
Transfers to 12 Month ECL {Stage 1} 0,16 10.04} {0.12) - -
Transters to liletime ECL {Stage 2} {0.35) 1.38 (1.03) -
Teansiers Lo lifetime ECL- Crediz impaired {Stage 3} [2.12) {0.51) 2.93 -
impact of year end ECL of exposures transferred between stages during the
yedr 0.1 {0.16} 175 - 7.48
£CL allowance - ¢lesing balance 0.33 1.36 726.70 14,086.89 14,815.29

A
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§.2 Credit guality of loan commitments

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based:

March 31, 2025
Particulars 12 Month ECL {Stage Llfet|.me ECL, Not Lifetime ECL Credit
1} Individual Credit impaired | i red (Stage 3} Total
(Stage 2) Individual P i
Performing -
Total - - R -
March 31, 2024
Particelars 12 Month ECL [Stage L|fettrne ECL,NN Lifetime ECL Credit
1) Individual Credit impaired | o ied (stage 3) Total
{$tage 2) Individual B i
Performing . N
Total - - . -
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the correspending ECL allowances s as follows:
Gross carrying amount reconciliation
2024-2025
Particulars 12 Month ECL {Stage Lnfet:rne ECL.NOt Lifetime ECL Credit
1) Individuat Credit Impaired Impaired (Stage 3} Total
{Stage 2} tndividual | " g
Opening balance of putstanding exposure -
New exposure - -
Exposure derecognised or matured/lapsed {excluding write- } .
offs
Transfers to lifetime ECL- Credit impaired (Stage 3) -
Closing balance of outstanding exposure - - - -
2023-2024
Particulars 12 Month ECL {Stage Lnfetlfne ECL,NOt Lifetime ECL Credit
1} Individual Creditimpaired 1 red {Stage 3) Total
(Stage 2) Individual P 8
Opening balance of outstanding exposure - - 125.00 125.00
New axposure - - -
Exposure derecognised or matured/lapsed (excluding write- {125.00) {125.00)

offs

Transfers to lifetime ECL- Cradit impaired {Stage 3}

Closing balance of outstanding exposure




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements {Continued)
(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

Investments

Particulars

tnvestment in Security receipts (At fair value through Profit & Loss)

Investments outside India
Investments within India
Total iInvestments

tess: Aliowance for impairment loss
Total Net Investments

6.1 Details of Pledged Investment

Nature of Pledge

Pledged with Banks against bank overdraft *
Ptedged with banks against term loan **

Piedged against secured non convertible debentures
Total

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

13,090.15 17,536.09

13,090.15 17,536.09

13,080.15 17,536.09

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
623.44 269.08

§12.67 482.70

6,042.63 13,409.76

7,578.73 14,161.54

* Minimum security cover of 2 times with rating of RR2 or 1.5 times with rating of RR1 to be maintained
** Minimum security cover of 1.5 times with rating of RR2 or 1.33 times with rating of RR1 to be maintained

6.2 During the year, the company has written-cff investment in security receipts amounting to INR 7,096.09 millions (previous year : INR 429.04

millions} an account of lower/no recovery projections in those investments.

Other financial assets

Security deposits

Deposits placed with/ for exchange/ depositories
Total

Current tax assets (net)

Advance income taxes (net of taxes)

(Net of Provision for income tax INR 2,474.33 millions {previous year : INR
9,575.98 millions})

Total

. Deferred tax liabilities (net) (Refer Note 30.1}
Deferred tax assets

Provision for expected credit losses
Fair valuation loss of investments
Employee benefit abligations

ESOP Perquisite

Unused tax losses/credits

QOthers

Total Deferred tax assets {A)

Deferred tax liabilities

Share of Loss in Securitisation Trusts
Total Deferred tax liabilities (B)

Deferred tax assets/{liabilities) (net) (A-B)

50.92 50.76
2.50 2.50
53.42 53.26
1,618.22 1,095.75
1,618.22 1,095.75
162.46 183.34
632.79 2,045.76
50.66 48.30
4.01 4.01

124.75 -
86.22 107.01
1,060.89 2,388.42
1.947.74 1,855.30
1,947.74 1,855.30
533.12
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Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements {Continued}

{Currency: Indion rupees in miltions)

11

11 (A}

Intangible assets under development

Gross Biock

Description of Assets

P As at April 01, 2024 Additions Capitalization | 0 ;:};';h u,
Capital WIP - Software 3.80 4.93 5,92 1.81
Total 3.80 4.93 6.92 1.81

Gross Block

Pescription of Assets As at March 31,

P AsatAprll 02,2023  Additions capitatization 2028 3%
Capital WiP - Software 9.85 6.05 3.80
Total 9.85 - 65.05 3.80

Intangible assets under development aging schedule

As at March 31, 2025

Amount in CWH

P for & period of

intangible assets under development Total
g 4 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 yeatrs Maore than 3 years
Projects in Progress 0.90 0.91 - - 1.81
Projects temporarily suspended - - - N -
Totat 0.90 0.91 - - 1.81
As at March 31, 2024
Intangible assets under development Amount In CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in Progress 3.18 0.62 - - 3.80
Projects temporarily suspended - - K R B
Fotal 3.18 0.62 - - 3.80

The Company does not have any intangible assets under davelopment, whese compietion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan.




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes ta the consolidated financial staternents (Continued}
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

12  Other non-financial assets
{Unsecured Considered good, uniess stated otherwise)

As at

As at

March 32, 2025 WMarch 31, 2024

Prepaid expenses 17593 152.81

vendor Advances 116 40.82

Advance to employees 0.08 Q.27

Agvances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 117.74 28.89

CGthers 24.41 19.32

Fotal 319.32 282,11
13 Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -

Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro enterprises and small

enterprises 123,10 45.93

Total 123.10 45.93
13.1  Trade Payables ageing

As at March 31, 2025 Qutstanding for fallowing periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less thas 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years! Total

{i) Undisputed Trade¢ Payable - MSME - - - - -

{ii) Undisputed Trade Payable - Others 123.10 - - - 123.10

Total 123,10 - - - 123.10

As at March 31, 2024 Qutstanding for follpwing periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

{i} Undisputed Trade Payable - MSME - - - - -

{ii} Undisputed Trade Payable - Others 45,93 - - - 45.93

Fotal 45.93 - - - 45.93

There are na disputed trade payables, hence the same is not disclosed in the ageing schedule.

Trade Payable includes ML {Previcus Year: NIL) payable to "Suppliers” registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develapment Act, 2006. No interest has been paid / is payable by the
company during the year ta "Suppliers” registered under this Act, The aferementioned is hased on the responses received by the company 1o its inquiries with suppliers with regard to applicability

under the said Act.




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

14, Debt securities

As at March 31, 2025
At Fair Value Designated at fair
Particulars At Amortised cost | through Profit & value through Total
{1) toss Profit and loss 4 = (1+2+3)
(2) (3)*
Secured
Debentures 4,908.51 - 6,351.73 11,260.24
Total {A) 4,908.51 - 6,351.73 11,260.238
(i) Debt securities in india 4,908.51 - 6,351.73 11,260.24
(i1} Debt securities outside India - - - -
Total (B) 4,908.51 - 6,351.73 11,260.24
As at March 31, 2024
At Fair Value Designated at fair
Particulars At Amortised cost | through Profit & value through Total
. {1} lLoss profit and loss 4 = (1+243)
{2) 3~
Secured
Debentures 11,127.50 - 7,010.23 18,137.73
Total {A) 11,127.50 - 7,010.23 18,137.73
(i) Debt securities in India 11,327.50 - 7,010.23 18,137.73
(ii) Debt securities outside India - - - -
Totai {B) 11,127.50 - 7,010.23 18,137.73

* The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring liabilities or
recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis.




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions}

14.1 Following is the repayment terms of Debt Securities

As at March 31, 2025

Maturities <1 years 1-3 years >3 years Total
Rate of Interest

2% (Refer Note 1 and 2) 198.82 3,471.41 1,034.33 4,704.56
14%-15%{Refer Note 3) B - - -
Various (Benchmark Linked) {Refer Note 4} - 1,685.40 1,225.80 2,921.20
Accrued interest, Fair Value and EIR {Refer Notes 1 to 4) 292.11 2,436.11 306.26 3,634.48
Total 1,090.93 7,602.92 2,566.39 11,260.24

As at March 31, 2024

Maturities <1 years 1-3 years > 3 years Total
Rate of interest

2% (Refar Note 1 and 2) 115.64 317.11 4,985.60 5,418.35
14%-15%(Refer Note 3) 5,503.75 - - 5,503.75
Various {Benchmark Linked) {Refer Note 4) 909.80 1,695.40 1,225.80 3,831.00
Accrued Interest, Fair Value and EIR (Refer Notes 110 4) 322,43 1,599.76 1,462.44 3,384.63
Total 6,851.62 3,612.27 71,673.84 18,137.73
Notes:

1. Coupon rate is 2% p.a. and additionally, conditicnal Interest being positive difference between the interest payment funds lying in the earmarked
Escrow account from the recoveries in specified acquisitions and Coupon rate .

2. Secured by pari passu ranking charge on immovable property and pladge of Security Receipts.

3. Secured by pledge of specified security receipts and hypothecation over the Escrow Account Assets, Receivabies and Cthers assets related to

Escrow.
4. Secured by pari-passu charge on immovable property, hypothecation of Security Receipts and unconditional & irrevocable guarantee by

Edelweiss Financiai Services Limited.,




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consofidated financial statements (Continued)
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions]

15. Borrowings {other than Debt securities)

As at March 33, 2025
Fair value
At Fair Value Designated at fair Total
. At Amortised cost through Profit & value through _
Particulars . 4 = (1+2+43)
{1} Loss Profit and loss

(2) 3}
Secured
{a) Term loans from banks 1,103.60 - - 1,103.60
Total (A) 1,103.60 B - 1,103.60
{i} Borrowings in india 1,103.60 - - 1,103.60
{ii) Borrowings outside india - - - -
Total {B) 1,103.60 - - 1,103.60

As at March 31, 2024

Fair value
At Fair Value Designated at fair Total
particulars At Amortised cost through Profit & valu!a through 4={14+2+3)
(1) Loss Profit and loss

{2) 3)
Secured
(a) Term loans fram banks 1,605.88 - - 1,605.88
Total (A} 1,605.88 - - 1,605.88
{}} Borrowings in India 1,605.88 1,605.88
{ii) Borrowings outside India - - - -
Total (B} 1,605.88 - . 1,605.88




15.1

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions}

Following is the repayment terms of term loans: Term loans from Banks - Secured

As at March 31, 2025

Maturities <1 years 1-3 years > 3 years Total
Rate of Interest

119% - 11.99%{Refer Note 1) 831.25 75.00 - 906.25
12% - 12.99%{Refer Note 1) 66.67 133.33 - 200.00
Accrued Interest and EiR {Refer Note 1 and 2) (1.20) {1.45) - (2.65)
Total 896.72 206.88 - 1,103.60
As at March 31, 2024

Maturities <1 years 1-3 years >3 years Total
Rate of Interest

11% - 11.99%(Refer Note 1) 694.53 906.25 - 1,600.78
Accrued Interest and EIR (Refer Note 1 and 2} - - 5.10 5.10
Totat 694.53 906,25 510 1,605.88

Notes:
1. Secured by pledge of security receipts.

2. Secured by Hypothecation of security receipts.




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: indian rupees in millions}

16.

17.

18.

Other financial labilities

Accrued salaries and benefits
Payahle for ESOP {Refer Note 28]
Security receipts held by outsiders®

Total

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

30544 399.94

- 0.59
5,903.34 10,818.49
6,208.78 11,219.02

* Includes security receipts issued by the trusts and are payabie only upon collections from the financial assets

acguired by the trusts.
Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer Note 32}
Compensated leave absences

Other provisions

Total

Other non-financial liabilities

Unearned revenue

Taxes payabile

Statutory dues payabie on behalf of trust
Others

Total

4056 44.19
6.40 7.84

; 1.88
46.96 53.91
189.64 410.55
434.90 650.47
91.84 935.55
1,159.08 3,869.40
1,875.46 5,865.97




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the Hidated fisrancial [Cantinued)
[Currency: Indian rupees In millions)

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
19, Equity share capital
Autharised :
500,000,000 {Previous year: 500,000,000 £quity Shares of Rs. 10 sach 5,400,600 3,000.00
5,000.00 5,000,00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:

263,252,895 (Proviaus year: 263,252,895) Equily Shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid-up 2,632,531 2,632.53
2,632.53 2,632.53
a. Movement in share capial:
Harch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

No of shares Amount Mo of shares Arzount
Outstamting at the beginning al the year 26,32,52,895 2,632.53 26,32,52,895 2,632.53

shares issued during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 26,32,52,895 2,632.53 26,32,52,895 2,632,53

The Company has approved the buy-back of 26,225,284 fully paid-up equity sharas [“Offer Shares”) of the face value of Rs, 10/- each fromils existing shareholders, as on record date, on progortionate basis aggregating
to 10% of the total paid-up equily share capital of the Company. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company has accepted 5,263,158 equity shares tenderad under the buy-back process which cancluded on
April 16, 2025.

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/-, Each helder of aquity shares is entitled to one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the halders of equity shares
will be entitled t6 receive remaming assets of the Company, alter distributlon of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in prapartion Lo the pumbar of equity shares held by the shareholders.

c Shares held by hotding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/associates
As at March 31, 2025 As a1 March 31, 2029
No af shares % helding No of shares % holding
Halding company
Edelwaiss Financial Serviges Limited 2,09,64,082 7.96
Fellow subsidiaries
Edelwaiss Securities and Investments Private Limited 10,51,27,780 39.93 10,51,27,780 39.93
Edeleap Securities Limited L.05.64,536 401 1,05,64,536 4.01
Ecap Equities Limited . - 2,09,64,082 7.96
Ecap Securities & Investments Limited B . 2,08,17,285 .91
Edal Finance Company Limited 2,08,17,286 7.91 - -
15,74,73,6384 59.15. 15,74,73,684 59.§=2=
d. Details af shares held by promatess in the Company
. As at March 31, 2025
Promater name No. of Shares %of total shores % Change during the year
Ecap Securitios & Investments limited - . RES
Edel Finance Company Limited 2,08,17,286 7.91 +el
Edelcap Securities Limited 1,05,64.536 4.0% N
feap Equities Limited . . =196
Edelweiss Securities and investmants Private Limited 10.51,27,780 3993 .
£delweiss Financial Servicas Limited 2,09,64,082 7.96 7.96
15,74,73,684 59.87 -
As at March 31, 2024
Promoter same No. of Shares. %ol total shares % Change during the yoar
Ecap Securities & Investments Limited 2,08,17,286 7.91 -
Edelcap Securities Limited 1,05.64.516 401 -
Ecap Equities Limited 2,09,64,082 7386 -
Edelweiss Securities and lnvestment Private Limited 10,51,27.780 3993 -
15.74,73,684 59.82 -
e. Details of shares hetd by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
As at March 31, 2025 As at Mareh 31, 2024
Equity shareholders Mo of shares % holding Mo of shares % holding
CDPQ Private Equity Asia PTE Ltd. 526,331,579 19.99 526,315,519 19.99
Edelwaiss Securities and Investmants Private Limited 10,51,27,780 39.93 10,51,27, 780 39.93
Reeta Kubed 2,12.00,000 2.05 2,12,00,000 B.0OS
Ecap Cquities Limitad - . 2.09,64,082 7.86
Ecap Securities & Investments Limited - - 2,08,17.286 791
Edel Finance Company Limited 2,08,17,286 2.91 - -
Eclelweiss Financial Services Limited 2,09,64,082 1.96 -

22,07,46,727 83.84 22,07,40.727 £3.84




Edebweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the lidated financial (Co )
[Currescy: Indian rupees in millions)

Asat As at
acch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
20. {nstzuments entirely 2quity in nature
Autherited :
250,000,000 (Provious year: 250,000,000} Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each 2,500.00 2,500.00
Issued, Subscribed and Pald up:
Nil iPrevious year: it} 0.001% Compulsarily convertible non- cumulative Preference Shares of Rs, 10 each, fully paid up - -
. N

The company had issued 33,200,000 Compuisarily Convertible £raferenca Shares [CCPS) which was converted into aquity shares during the year ended March 31, 2022 as per the terms of the issvance.

As at Asat
23. Other Equity March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Securities premivm account
Qpening Balance 5,777.93 5,771.93
Add : Additions P — —
Clesing Balance 5,777.93

Debenture redemption raserve

Opening Balance 369.45 13851
Less : Transfer to Retained Earnings during the year (BR,62} (6906}
Closing Balance 280.83 369.45

tmpairment raserve [refar note 44{d})

Opening Balance 2,1845% 231000
Add : Additlons/ [Reduction] during the year 378.26 125.41)
Closing Ralance . 2,562.85 2,18459

Daemed capital contribution - ESOP

Opaning Balance 15.93 15.93
Addl : Additions during the year . .
Closing Balance 15.93 1593

Retained earings

Opening Balance 20,5806.42 16,7719.55
Add: Reversal on ESOP/SAR on cancellation/lapses post vesting 247 6.12
Add: Pralit far the year 3,875.88 3,607.10
Add: Other comprehensive loss for the year (2.83) {o.81}
Amocunt avallable far appropriation 24,461.95 20,391.96
Approgriations:
Transfer from Debenture redemption reserve {28.62} [69.06)
Transfar tof (from] Impairment reserve 373.26 {125.41)
Closing Balance 24,172.31 20,586.43
Total 32,802.85

Securitles premium account
Securities pramium reserve is used ta record the premium on issue of shares. The reseive can be wlitised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus sharesin accordance with the provisions of the Companies.
Act, 2013,

Dehenture redemption reserve

The Companics Act 2013 requires companies that issue debentures to create a debienture redemplion reserve from annuat profits until such debentures are redeemed. The Company is required 1o transfer a specified
percentage {as grovided in the Companies Act, 2013} of the outstanding ¢ i ble del es to deb redemption reserve. The amounts credited to the debenture redemption reserve may not be utilised
excest to redaer debentures. On redemption of debantures, the amount may be transferred from debenture redemption reserve to retsined earnings. Company has transferred back IR 88.62 miliion from DRR ta
retained aarnings on account of repayment of debentures during the year.

According to the provisions of Rule (18 7] (i} of the Compantes {Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, requirements of creation of Debenture Redemplion Reserve are not applicable to listed companies.

impairmant Reserve

Pursuant to RBI circadar ne. RBL2019-20/170 DOR |NBFC).CC.PL. N0, 105/22.10, 106/2018-20 dated March 13, 2020, Reserve Bank of Ingtia {RBI} requires every Asset Reconstruction Company ta creale an kmpairment
Reserve by apprepriating the difference between impairment allowance under Ind AS 109 and the provisioning required under carlier applicable Income Recognition, Asset Clsssification and Provisioning URACP)
guidelines {including standard asset provisioning} from their net prolit or loss after tax to the satd Impaiement Resatve. The balance in the ‘impairment feserve’ shall not be reckened for regulatory capital. Further, no
withdrawals are permitted from Lhis reserve without prior parmission from RBIL

Retained Earnings
Retained earnings represents surplusfaccumulated earnings of the Company and are svailable for distributton to shareholders.




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements {Continued}
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)
22 Interest Income {at amortised cost)

Interest on Loans

Interast on deposits with bank

Total

23 Fee and commission income (net of impairment}

Advisory and other fees
Total

Revenue from contract with customers

For the year ended
March 31, 2025

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

8,408.40 7,944.50

434.40 358.8%
8,842.80 8,303.49
2,771.53 4,516.71
2,771.53 4,516.7%

Disaggregation of the revenue from coatracts with customers and its reconciliation to amounts reported in statement of profit and loss:

Particulars

Service transferred at a point in time

Service transferred over time

Management Fees

Performance Fees

Total revenue from contract with customers

24 Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes

{A)  WNet loss on financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss
- investments
Fair value foss*

[BY Others
Profit from investment in security receipts

Total Net gain/{loss} on fair value changes [C )} = (A+B)

Fair value changes:

- Realised

- Unrealised

Total Net gainfloss on fair value changes (D}

fees and commission

Fees and commission

income income
1,992.03 3,36%.14
779.50 1,147.57
2,771.53 4,516.71
(1,541.80) {2,775.85)
(1,541.80) {2,775.85)
1,602.58 5,284.18
1,602.58 5,284.18
60.78 2,508.33
397.88 2,369.67
{337.10) 138.66
60.78 2,508.33

* During the year, the company has written-off investment in security receipts amounting to INR 7,096.09 miltion (previous year : INR 429,04 millions)

on account of lower/no recovery projections in those investments,

25 Other income
Interast on income Tax Refund
Miscalianeous income
Total

68.61 -
0.14 1.71
68,75 1.71




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements {Continued)
{Currency: indian rupees in milfions)

26. Finance Costs

For the year ended March 31, 2025
On Financial On Financial Total
particulars liabilities labilities
measured at fair measured at

value through Amortised

profit or loss Cost
interest on debt securities 1,072.10 1,090.30 2,162.40
Interest an borrowings - 152.60 152.60
Other interest expense - {512.84) (512.84}
Total 1,072.10 730.06 1,802.16 |

For the year ended March 31, 2024

On Financial On Financial Total

Particulars liabilities liahilities
measured at fair measured at

value through Amortised

profit or loss Cost
Interest on debt securities 1,854.42 2,361.39 4,215.81
fnterest on borrowings - 208.82 208.82
Other interest expense - (450.65) (490.66)
Total 1,854.42 2,079.55 3,933.97 i

27. Impairment on financial instruments

For the year ended March 31, 2025
On Financial On Financial Total
Particulars instruments instruments
measured at fair measured at
value Amortised Cost
through OCI
Loans - 1,171.59 1,171.59
Loan write off - 1,917.94 1,917.94
Total - 3,089.53 3,089.53
For the year ended March 31, 2024
On Financial On Financial Total
Particulars instruments instruments
measured at fair measured at
value Amortised Cost
through OCt
Loans - 5,040.00 5,040.00
Loan write off - - -
Total - 5,040.00 5,040.00
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
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28. Empioyee benefit expenses

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds {refer note 32)
Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme {ESCP) and
Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP)

Staff welfare expenses

Employee Stock Appreciation Rights

Total

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
586.73 647.53

34.00 35.50

0.07 0.38

25.66 24.18

0.43 1.23

646.89 708.82

The Ultimate Holding Company {Edelweiss Financial Services Limited {"EFSL”)} has Employee Stock Option Plans (ESOP) in force.
Based on such ESOP schemes, parent entity has granted an ESOP option to acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded
manner to company’s employees. Based on group policy / arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock options,
Company has accepted such cross charge and recognised the same under the employee cost.

29. Other expenses

Advertisernent and business promotion
Auditors' remuneration

Directors’ sitting fees

insurance

Legai Fees

Printing and stationery

Rates and taxes

Rent

Repairs and maintenance

Electricity charges

Corporate social responsibility -Donation (refer note (a) below)
Rating support fees

Office expenses

ROC Expenses

Stamp duty

Travelling and conveyance
Miscellaneous expenses

Total

Notea (a):

Details of CSR Expenditure

a)

Sr.
0]

(i} On purposes cther than (i) above 103.00
Sr. No. Amount spent during the year ended March 31, 2024 Paid
(i} Construction/acquisition of any asset -

(i) On purposes other than (i) above 74.00

Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the
year

No. Amount spent during the year ended March 31, 2025 Paid

Construction/acquisition of any asset -

19.19 11.80
14.23 15.02
6.20 6.03
211 3.46
241.58 203.42
2.33 2.33
145.33 181.23
76.71 65.61
0.89 0.52
3.49 1.91
103.00 74.00
12.36 16.40
93.34 73.76
.01 0.01
192 5.95
27.06 26.63
144.49 79.50
894.24 767.68

For the year ended
March 31, 2025

103.00

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

74.00

Totat

103.00

Total

74.00

In respect of engoing projects, there are no unspent amount. Accordingly, no amount is required ta be transferred to the speciat

account.

In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amount. Accordingly, no amount is raquired t

erred to the
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30. Income Tax expense

The components of income tax expense recognised in profit or loss for the years ended March,31 2025 and
2024 are:

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Current tax - 1,945.79
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years 2.32 53.76
D'eferred tax relating to origination and reversal of temporary 1420.92 (742.49)
differences

Total tax expense 1,423.24 1,257.06
Total Current Tax 2.32 1,999.55
Total Deferred Tax 1,420.92 (742.49)
Break-up of Recognition of Current Tax 2024-25 2023-24

In P&L 2.32 1,999.55

in OCI - -

Reconciliation of the total tax expense

The tax expense shown in the statement of profit and loss differs from the tax expense that would apply if all
profits had been charged at India corporate tax rate. A reconciliation between the tax expense and the
accounting profit multipied by India’s domestic tax rate for the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 is, as
foliows:

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Profit before tax 5,299.12 4,864,16

Tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Income tax expense calculated based on above tax rate 1,333.79 1,224.31

Adjustment in respect of income tax of prior years 2.32 53.76

Adjustment in respect of deferred tax of prior years (2.32} (53.76)
£ffect of non-deductible expenses 0.03 0.03

CSR Expenditure disallowance 25.93 18.63

Others 63.49 14.09

Tax expense recognised in profit or loss 1,423.24 1,257.06
Effective Income Tax Rate 26.86% 25.84%
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30.1 Movement of deferred tax

The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the Balance sheet and changes recorded in the income tax expense:

March 31, 2025

Opening deferred

Recognised in profit

Recognised in other
comyprehensive

Total Movement

Closing deferred tax

tax asset/{liability) or foss income assetf{liability}
Deferred taxes in refation to:
Investments in Security Receipts 2,045.76 {1,412.97) - {1,412.97) 632.79
Trade Recaivables 105.40 {18.57) - (38.57) 86.83
Unused tax losses/credits - 124.75 - 124.75 124.75
Share of Loss in Securitisation Trusts {1,855.30) {92.44) - (92.44) {1,947.74)
ECL on Loans 183.34 {20.88) - {20.88) 162.46
ESOP cost 4.01 - - - 4.01
Others 4991 {0.82) 0.96 0.14 50.05
Tatal 533.12 {1,420.93} 0.96 (1,419.97} {886.85)

Opening deferred } Recognised in prefit Recognised In other Closing deferred tax
March 31, 2024 comprehensive Yotal Movement

tax asset/{llability) or loss asset/(liability)

Income

Deferred taxes In relation to:
investments in Security Receipts 1,430.7% 614,97 - 61497 2,045.76
Trade Receivables 66.80 38.60 - 38.60 105.40
Share of Loss in Securitisation Trusts {1,841.80) (13.50} - {13.50) {1,855.30)
ECLon Loans 118.41 64,93 - 5493 183.34
ESOF cost 4.0% - - - 4.01
Others 12.15 37.48 0.28 37.76 49,91
Total {209.64} 742.48 0.28 742.76 533.12

The Company offsets tax assets and liabitities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities
and the deferred tax assets and defarred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax autherity.Significant management judgment
is required in determining provision for income tax, deferred income tax assets and lizhilities and recoverability of deferred income tax assets.
The recoverability of deferred income tax assets is pased on estimates of taxahle income in which the relevant entity operates and the period
over which deferred income tax assets will be recovered.
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31. Basic and Diluted Earnings per share

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Particulars

{a) Sharehotders earnings {as per statement of profit and loss) 3,875.88 3,607.10

{b) Catculation of weighted average number of equity shares of Rs 10 each:

- Number of shares at the beginning of the year 26,32,52,895 26,32,52,895

- Shares issued during the year - R

Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 26,32,52,895 26,32,52,895

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (based on the date of 26,32,52,895 26,32,52,895

issue of shares)

Number of dilutive potential equity shares - -

Weighted average number of diiuted equity shares outstanding during the year {based on the 26,32,52,895 26,32,52,895

date of issue of shares}

{c )Basic earnings per share of face value of Rs.2C (in rupees) 14.72 13.7¢
14.72 13.70

{d) Diluted earnings per share of face value of Rs.10 {in rupees)
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32, Retirement Benefit Plan

A) Defined contribution plan {Provident fund and Naticnal Pension Scheme):

Amount of Rs. 26.14 miilions (Previous year: Rs. 26.08 millions) is recognised as expenses and included in “Employee benefit expense” — Note 28 in the

statement of Profit and loss.

B} Defined benefit plan {Gratuity):

The following tables summarize the components of the net benefit expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss and the funded and unfunded

status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity benefit plan.

1: Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation {DBO)

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Present value of DBO at start of the year 44.19 38.61
Service Cost
a. Current Service Cost 575 5.69
k. Past Service Cost
¢. Loss/ {Gain) from Settlement - -
Interast Cost 2.09 2.73
Benefits Paid (0.98} (4.81)
Re-measurements B -
a, Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) from changes in demographic assumptions - -
b. Actuarial Loss/ {Gain) from changes in financial assumptions 1.39 0.22
c. Actuarial Loss/ {Gain) from experience over the past vear 2.40 0.87
Effect of acquisition/ (divestiture) -
Changas in foreign exchange rates - -
Transfer In/ (Out} (14.28) {0.11)
Prasent value of DBO at end of the year 40.56 44.19
2: Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Fair Value of Plan Assets at start of the year - -
Contributions by Employer 0.93 4.81
Benefits Paid (0.98} {4.81)
Interest tncome on Plan Assels - -
Re-measurements - -
Return on Plan assets, excluding amount included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) - -
Effect of acquisition/ {divestiture) - -
Changes in foreign exchange rates - -
Transfer inf {Cut) - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of the year - -
Actual Return on Plan Assets - -
£xpected Employer Contributions for the coming year - -
3: Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss Account

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Service Cost
a. Current Service Cost 5.75 5.6%
b. Past Service Cost - -
¢. Loss/ (Gain} from Settlement - -
Net Interest on net defined benefit liability/ {asset) 2.09 2.73
Changes in foreign excxhange rates - -
Employer Expenses/ {Income) 7.84 9.42
4: Net Liability/ (Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Present Value of DBO 40,56 44.19
Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Liability/ {Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet 40.56 44,19
Funded Status [Surplus/ {Deficit)] {40.56) (44.19)
Of Which, Short term Liability 6.01 6.59

2.40 0.87

Experience Adjustment on Plan Liabilities: (Gain)/ Loss
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5: Actuarial Assumptions

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salary Growth Rate (% p.a.} 7.00% 7.00%
Discount Rate (% p.a.) 6.30% 7.00%
Withdrawal Rate {% p.a.} 16.00% 16.00%
Mortality 1ALM 2012-14 1ALM 2012-14
{Ultimate} {Ultimate)
interest Rate on Net DBO/ {Asset) (% p.a.} 7.00%) 7.10%
£xpected Weighted Average Remaining Working Life {vears) 3.50 3.50
6: Movement in Other Comprehensive Income
Mazrch 31, 2025 March 3%, 2024
Balance at start of year {Loss)/ Gain {11.11) {10.02}
Re-measurements on DBO - -
a. Actuarial {Loss)/ Gain from changes in dermographic assumptions - -
b. Actuariat {Loss)/ Gain from changes in financial assumptions (1.39) {0.22)
¢. Actuarial (Loss)/ Gain from experience over the past year (2.40) 10.87)
Balance at end of year {Loss)/ Gain {14.90} {11.11}

7: Sensitivity Analysis

DBO increases/ (decreases) by

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

1% !ncrease in Salary Growth Rate 1.98 2.13
1% Decrease in Salary Growth Rate {1.85} 2.07)
1% Increase in Discount Rate {1.85} [(2.05}
1% Decrease in Discount Rate 2.01 2.15
1% Increase in Withdrawal Rate {0.06}

1% Decrease in Withdrawal Rate Q.07

Mortality (increase in expected Ifetime by 1 year) 0.00 -
Morlaiity (increase in expected lifetime by 3 years) 0.00

Mote: The sensitivity is performed on the DBO at the respective valuation date by modifying one parameter whilst retaining other parameters constant, There are ne

changes from the previous pericd to the methods and assumptions underlying the sensitivity analyses.

8: Movement in Surplus/ {Deficit)

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Surplus/ (Deficit) at start of year {44.19} {38.61)
Net (Acquisition}/ Divestiture - -
Net Transfer (In)/ Cut 14.28 0.11
Movement during the year - -
Current Service Cost {5.75} (6.69)
Past Service Cost - -
Net Interest on net DBO {2.05} [2.73)
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates - -
Re-measurements {3.79) (1.09)
Benefits paid 0.98 4.81
Surplus/ (Deficit) at end of year {40.56} {44.19)

9: Other Disclosures

Description of Ativt Policy

As the pian is unfunded, an ALM policy is not applicable.

Description of funding arrangements and funding policy that affect future contributions

The plan is unfunded and the status is unlikely to change over the next few years.

Maturity profile

The average expected remaining lifetime of the plan members is 3.5 years {Previous year: 3.5 years) as at the date of valuation, This represents the

weighted average of the expected remaining lifetime of all plan participants.
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33, Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

The table below shows an anaiysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recoverad or settied. With regard o loans
and advances to customers, the company uses the same basis of expected repayment behaviour as used for estimating the EIR. Issued debt reflect the

contractual coupon amortisations.

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Particulars Within 12 After 22 months Total Within 12 After 12 months Total
months months
Financial assets
Cash and cash eguivatents 13,646.34 - 13,646.34 6,208.41 6,208.41
Other bank balances 413,20 0.24 413.44 432.61 0.24 412.85
Trade receivables 38.59 263.58 302.17 198.88 17170 370.58
Leans 10,714.52 16,772.16 27,486.68 21,742.14 20,240.50 41,982.64
Investments 6,242,156 6,847.9% 13,090.15 9,032.16 8,503.93 17,536.09
Other financial assets 50.00 3.42 53.42 53.26 53.26
31,104.81 23,887.39 54,992.20 37,594.20 28,969.63 66,563.83
Non-financial assets
Current tax assets (net) 1,618.22 1,618.22 1,095.75 1,095.75
Deferred tax assets (net) - - - 533,12 533.12
Property, plant and equipment - 5.74 5.74 6.71 6.71
Cther intangible assets .- 11.89 11.89 - 13.78 13.78
COther non-financial assets 317,67 1.65 319.32 282.03 0.08 28211
317.67 1,637.50 1,955.17 282.03 1,649.44 1,931.47
Total assets 31,422.48 25,524.8% 56,947.37 37,876.23 30,615.07 68,495.30
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Particulars Within 12 After 12 months Total within 12 After 12 months Total
maonths months
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 123,10 - 123,10 45.93 45,93
Debt securities 1,080.93 10,169.31 11,260.24 5,851.62 11,286,311 18,137.73
Borrowing {other than debt securities) 896.72 206.88 1,103.60 694.53 911,35 1,605.88
Other financiat liabilities 882.37 5,326.41 6,208.78 3,718.51 7,500.51 11,219.02
2,993.12 15,702.60 18,695.72 11,310.59 19,697.97 31,008.56
Non-financial liabilities
Provisions 7.26 39.70 46.96 8.46 45.44 53.91
Deferred tax lishilities {net) 886.85 886.85 - -
Other non-financial liabilities 1,875.46 - 1,875.46 5,865.97 - 5,865.97
1,882.72 926.55 2,809,27 5,874.43 45.44 5,919.88
Total liabilities 4,875.84 16,629.15 21,504.99 17,185.02 19,743.41 36,928.44

For the assets and liabilities mentioned above where no contractual maturity is available, the management has done an assessment to arrive at the
probable maturity timeline based on some assumptions and estimates.
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34. Change in liabilities arising from financing activities

Particufars Aprit 01, 2024 Cash flows changes in Exchange Others* March 31, 2025
fair values differences

Debt securities 18,137.73 (7,127.35) 100.13 149,73 11,260.24

Borrowings other than debt securities 1,605.88 {494.52) - (7.76) 1,103.60

Deposits - - - - -

Subordinated liabilities R - R N R

Other financiat liabilities 11,219.02 {5,010.24} - - 5,208.78

Total liabilities from financing activities 30,962.63 {12,632.11) 100.13 141.97 18,572.62

* Includes the effect of accrued but not paid interest on berrowing, amortisation of processing fees etc.

. . Changes in Exchange

Particulars April 0%, 2023 Cash flows . . Others* March 31, 2024
fair values differences

Debt securities 27,346.32 {7,390.49} [589.19) (1,228.91) 18,137.73

Borrowings other than debt securities 1,822.65 1212.43} - {4.34} 1,605.88

Deposits - - - - -

Subacrdinated ltabilities - - - - -

Other financial liabilities 7,136.01 4,083.01 - - 11,219.02

Total liabilities from financing activities 36,304.98 {3,519.91) (589.19) {1,233.25) 30,962.63

* tncludes the effact of interest accrued but nat due on borrowing, amortisation of processing fees etc.




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements {Continued)
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions}

35. Contingent fiabilities, commitments and {ease arrangements

35.1. Legal claims

There are no fegal claims against the company as an March 31, 2025 and as on March 31, 2024.

35.2. Contingent liabilities

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt

35.3 The Company has obligation to acquire non-fund based facilities (investment of security receipts) of the borrowers upto Rs. 3.48

millions { previous year : Rs. 131.88 miflions) in case of crysatallisation of liability of the selling bank.

35.4 Lease commitments - Company as a lessee

The company has entered into commercial leases for premises and equipment. Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

leases as at 31 March are, as follows:

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Within one year

After one year but not more than five years

More than five years

Total

This note provides information for leases where the company is a lessee,

Right-of-use assets

Particulars

March 31,2024

Opening

March 31,2025

Addition

Deletion

Depreciation expense

Closing

Lease liahility

Particulars

March 31,2025

March 31,2024

Opening

Addition {net)

Accretion of interest

Payments

Closing

The statement of profit or loss shows the following amounts relating to leases

2024-2025

2023-2024

Depreciation expense on right of use assets

Interest expense on lease liability

Expenses related to short term lease (Refer note 29 "Other expenses")

66.44

58.36

Total amount recognised in profit and loss

66.44

58.36
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36. Refated Party Disclosures

List of Related Parties
A} Where control exists:

Holding Company : Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (w.e.f. 16th September 2018)

B) Other Related Parties;

Fellow subsidiaries

Name of Entity

£CL Finance Limited

£delcap Securities Limited

ECap Securities and investments Limited

EAAA India Alternatives timited {formerly known as Edelweiss Alternative Asset
Advisers Limited}

Ecap Equities Limited

Edel Investments Limited

Edelweiss Life Insurance Company Limited (formerly known as Edebweiss Tokio Life
Insurance Company Limited}

Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited

Fdelweiss Assat Management Limited

Edelweiss investment Adviser Limited

EC International Limited (Liquidated w.e.f January 1, 2025}

Edelgive Foundation

EAAA Pte. Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Aternative Asset Advisors Pte. Limited)

Edebweiss international (Singapore) Pte. Limited

Edelwetss Retail Finance Limited

NICC Home Finance Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporation Services Limited

Comtrade Commodities Services Limited

Ede! Finance Company Limited

Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP

ZUNQ General Insurance Limited

Edelweiss Private Equity Tech Fund

Edelweiss Value and Growth Fund

Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited

Allium Corporate Services Private Limited {formerly known as Allium Finance Private
Limnited)

EAAA Real Assets Managers Limited {formerty known as Edelwaiss Real Asset Managers
Limited}

Sekura India Management Limited

Edetweiss Global Weaith Management Limited

Nuvamna Custodial Services Limited

India Credit Investment Fund - 11} {upto 31 March 2024)

India Credit Investmant Fund - |l (upto 31 October 2023)

India Credit Investment Fund - 5 (from 09 August 2023 upto 31 March 2024)

Fellow Associates
C) Key Management Personnel

Mr. Raj Kumar Bansal (upto May 29, 2024}

Ms. Mythili Balasubramanian (from March 17, 2025)

Mr. Pudugramam Narayanaswamy Venkatachalam {upto Februrary 04, 2024}
Mr.Mohan Vasant Tanksale

Mr.Manish Sanghi

Mr. Shiva Kumar

Mr, Sameer A. Kaji (from October 04,2024)

Mr. Deepak Nautiyal

Mr. Ashwani Kumar

Name of Entity
EARC TRUSTSC-6
EARC TRUSTSC-9
EARC TRUST 5C- 229

EARCTRUST 5C- 238
EARC TRLST SC - 251
EARC TRUST 5C - 298

EARC TRUST SC - 361
EARC TRUST SC - 372
EARC TRUST 5C - 373
EARC TRUST 5C - 374
EARC TRUST SC - 377
EARC TRUST 5C - 378

EARC TRUST SC - 384
EARC TRUSY SC - 385
EARC TRUST 5C - 393
EARC TRUSY 5C- 401
EARC TRUST 5C - 413
EARC TRUST 5C - 416
EARC TRUST SC - 417
EARCTRUST SC-418
EARC TRUST $C - 447
EARC TRUST SC - 452
EARC TRUST SC - 453
EARC TRUST 5C - 459
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6. Related Party Disciosuras

S$r. No. {Nature of Transaction

Related Party Name

Fram Aprii 01, 2024
to March 31, 2025

From April 01, 2023
to March 3%, 2024

D} {Transactions with related parties as stated sbove

1 Non-convertible debenturas Radeemed to Edelweiss iwestment Adviser Limited 13149 238.70
Ecap Equities Limited 26.24 3229
Fdelweiss Life Insurance Company Limited (formerly known as Edehweiss
Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited) 5942 84,39
2 {KMP remuneration s, Mythili Balasubramanian® 0.30 -
Mr. Raj Kumar Pansal* 34.83 19.87
Mr. Ashwani Kumar® 13.10 12.55
Mr. Deepak Nauotival® 12.82 10.14
Mr. Pudugramam Narayanhaswamy Venkatachalam 1.69 2.74
Mr. iviohan Vasant Tanksale 3.33 2,83
br. Manlsh Sanghi 400 3.09
Ir. Shiva Kumar 4.35 2.86
Mr. Sameer A, Kaji 0.53 -
3 |Income received from LCL Finance Limited 210.65 183.62
Edeiweiss Retall Finance Limited 17645 1.63
NIDO Home Finance Limited - 044
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 178,14
India Credit Investment Fund - 11 344 134.84
India Credit Investment Fund - il 49.96 150.56
India Credit Investment Fund - 5 3.86 7.75
1 Rating & Corporate Guarantee support fees Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 44.64 27.70
5  {Advisory Fees Edeiweiss Financial Services imitexl 6.26 0.94
& Interest expense on debentures Edetweiss Investment Adviser Limited 270.13 632.60
Ecap Equities Limited 27.10 3146
Edelweiss Life Insurance Company Limited {farmerly known a5 Edelweiss
Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited) 57.82 71.26
7 Shared Premises Cost Edelvseiss Rural & Carporation Services Limited 51.33 55.12
8 Cost reimbursements Edelweiss Rural & Corporation Services Limited 43.93 39.18
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.84 2.35
EAAA India Alternatives Limited {formerly known as Edefiveiss Alternative
Asset Advisors Limited) 2.54 2.73
g9 {Contribution towards corporate social responsibility Edelgive Foundation 103.00 74.00
10 | Transfer of gratuity liability on account of emplovee transfer from Edelweiss Rural & Corperation Services Limited -
EAAA India Alternatives Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Alternative
Asset Advisors Lirnited} 0.22
11 {¥ransfer of gratuity liabifity on account of employee transfer to EAAA India Alternatives Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Alternative
Asset Advisors Limited) 12.51
Edelweiss Financiat Services Limited 177
Sekura India Management Limited 0.34
12 |Management fees & other foes Asset Reconstruction trusts - managed by the Company as trustes 361.67 343.47
13 |Profit from investments in securlty receipts Asset Reconstruction trusts - managed by the Company as truster 208.03 89.48
14 |interest income Asset Reconstruction trusts - managed by the Company as trustee 2.16 5.03
15  |investment in Security Receipts Asset Reconstruction trusts - managed by the Company as trustee 508.72
16 |Redemption of Security Receipts Asset Reconstruction trusts - managed by the Company as trustee 6574.08 676.70
17 |Loans and advances givenf{repaid) {Net} Asset Reconstruction trusts - managed by the Company as trustee {4.02) {39.43)
18 |Purchase of Security Recelpts ECL Finance Limited 5.117.07
MIDO Home Finance Limited - 679.35
India Credit Investment Fund - i - 1,909.28
Allium Corporate Services Private Limiled {formerly known as Alkum
Finance Private Limited} 27.29
India Credit Investment Fund - i - 280.00
Inlia Credit Investment Fund - 5 - 5065.00
19 [Purchase of Fixed Asset from EAAA India Alternatives Limited {formerly known as Edefweiss Alternative
Asset Advisars Limited} - -
20 (Sale of Fixed Asset to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.04 -
21 flnsurance Premium Edelwriss Life insurance Company Limited {formeriy known as Edelweiss
Tokio Life insurance Company Limited) 248 -

ZUNQ Generdi Insurance Limited




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Cormpany Limited
Netes te the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

36. Related Party Disclosures

E) iBalances with related parties as stated above Related Party Name: March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
27 jinterest expense accrued and not due on borrowings from Edelweiss investment Adviser Limited - 46.27
£cap Equities Limited 35.31 7.54
Edehweiss Life Insurance Company Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss
Tokio Life insurance Company Limited) 13.52 15.31
‘23 iReceivable from ECL Finance Limited 5146
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 0.67
ZUNO General Insurance Limited 1.15 -
£dehweiss tife Insurance Company Linited (formerly known as Edelweiss
Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited) 0.22 -
24 Payable to £aaA india Alternatives Limited [formerly known as Edelweiss Alternalive
Asset Advisors Limited) 14.07 2.88
tdehweiss Rural & Corporation Services Limited 9.61 .
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 11.56 8.39
Sekura indta Management Limited - 0.34
£CL Finange Limited 057 .
35 {Mon-convertible debentures held by Edel Finance Company Limited 10.7¢ 10.70
Edelwelss Investment Adviser Limited - 954.45
Ecap Equities Limited 969.58 173.26
Edelweiss Life insurance Company Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss
Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited) 332.02 391.44
26 {Security Deposlts tdelweiss Rural & Carporation Services Limited 50.00 50.00
27 [Management & other fees receivable Asset Reconstruction trusts - managed by the Company as trustee 284.7% 162.45
28  lnvestment in Secutity Receipts Assel Reconstruction trusts - managed by the Company as trustee 2,226.73 3,028.01
29  [Loans and advances given/{repaid) Asselt Reconstruction trusts - managed by the Company as trustee 43.21 a7.23
Edelweiss Financial Services Lirnited 3,82740 10,396.2¢

30 [Corparate Guarantee issued by

* Information relating to remuneration paid to key managerial person mentioned above excludes provision made for geatuity, leave encashment and deferred bonus which are provided for group of

emplovess on an ovarall basis. These are included on cash basis. The variable compensation included hereln is on cash basis.




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

f. Compensation of key management personnel of the Company
Key management persanne! are those individuals who have the authority and responsibility for planning and exercising power to directly or indirectly

control the activities of the Group and its employees. The Company considers the members of the Board of Directors which include independent directors
{and its sub-committees) and Executive Committee to be key management personnel for the purposes of Ind AS 24 Related Party Disclosures.

Particulars March 31, 2025|  March 31, 2024
Shert—term employee benefits 61.54 72.61
Post—employment benefits R .
Termination benefits B R
Total 61.54 72.61

G. Transactions with key management personnel of the Company

The group enters into transactions, arrangements and agreements involving directors, senior management and their business associates, or close family
mermbers, in the ordinary course of business under the same commercial and market terms, interest and commission rates that apply to non-refated parties.
The following table provides the total amount of transactions, which have been entered into with key management personnel for the relevant financial year:

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Key management personnel of the Company 61.54 7261

37. Capital management

The primary cbjectives of the company’s capital management policy are to ensure that the company compiies with externally imposed capital requirements
and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to suppaort its business and to maximise shareholder value.

The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its
activities. In order te maintain or adiust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are

under constant review by the Board.

Regulatory capital

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Common Equity Tierl {(CET1} capital 28,536.15 27,528.02
Other Tier 2 capital instruments - -
Total capital 28,536.15 27,628.02
Risk weighted assets 31,545.36 45,629.98
CET1 capital ratio 90.46% 60.33%
Total capital ratio 90.46% 60.33%




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
{Currency: indian rupees in mitlions)

38. Fair value measurement
38.1 Valuation Principles

The company measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy, which reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measuremeants.

» Level 1: Inputs that are quoted market prices (unadiusted) in active markets for identical instruments.

= tevel 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly {ke. derived from prices). This
category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in
markets that are considered less than active; or other valuation techniques in which alt significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

» Level 3; Inputs that are unobservable. This category includes all instruments for which the valuation technique includes inputs that are not observakle and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrumant’s valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments for which significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments.

38,2 Valuation framework

The company has an established control framework for the measurement of fair values, This framework includes a Control function, which is independent of front
office management and reposts to the Chief Financial Cfficer, and which has overall responsibility for independently verifying the results of investment operations
and alt significant fair value measurements. Specific controls include:

» verification of observable pricing;

+ re-performance of modet valuations;

 a review and approval process for new models and changes te madels;

» quarterly calibration and back-testing of models against observed market transactions;

» analysis and investigation of significant daily valuation movements; and

« review of significant unobservable inputs, valuation adjustments and significant changes to the fair value measurement of Level 3 instrements compared with the
previous month, by senior member of management.

38.3 Assets and liabilities by fair value hierarchy

The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy
March 31, 2025

Particulars

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis
Investments
Security receipts - - 13,090.15 13,090.15
Total financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis - - 13,090.15 13,090.15
particulars March 31, 2025

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 ‘Total
Liabilities measured at fair vatue on 2 recurring basis -
Non Convertitle Debentures {designated at FVTPL) - - 6,351.73 6,351.73
Total financial liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis - - 6,351.73 6,351.73

March 31, 2024

Particulars Level 1 lLevel 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis
Investments
Security receipts - - 17,536.09 17,536.09
Total financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis - - 17,536.09 17,536.0%
particulars March 31, 2024

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis -
Non Convertible Debentures {designated at FVTPL} - - 7,010.23 7,010.23
Total financial liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis - - 7,010.23 7,010.23

During the year there were no transfers between fevel 1 and level 2. Similarly, there were no transfers from or transfer to level 3.

Carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, loans and trade and other payables as on March 31, 2025 approximate the fair value because of
their short term nature. Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of bank deposits, other financial assets, other financial liabilites and borrowings
subseguently measured at amortised cost is not significant in each of the years presented.




Edeiweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements {Continued}
{Currency: indian rupees in millions)

38.4 Movement in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value

The following table shows a recenciliation of the opening balances and the closing balances for fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value

hierarchy.

Investments in security

Financial assets receipts,
At April 1, 2024 17,536.09
Purchase of [nvestments £2.90
Redemption/write-offs {10,163.26}
Gains for the year recognised in profit or loss 5,654.42
At March 31, 2025 13,090.15
Unrealised loss rafated to balances heid at the end of year (978.16)

Financial liabilities

Debt Securities

At April 1, 2024 7,010.23
Issuances -

Settlements {713.80)
Interest Accrued/ losses for the year recognised in profit or loss 55.30
At March 31, 2025 6,351.73
Unrealised gains refated to balances held at the end of the year 1,535.92

investments in security

Financial assets raceipts
At April 1, 2023 27,134.74
Purchase of Investments 2,170.70
Redemption/Write-offs (8,833.35)
Loss for the year recognised in profit or loss {2,936.00)
At March 31, 2024 17,536.09
Unrealised loss refated to balances heid at the end of the year (6,691.97)

Financial liabilities

Debt Securities

At April 1, 2023 8,869.51
Issuances -

Settlements (1,279.74)
Interest Accrued/ losses for the year recognised in profit or loss (579.54}
At March 31, 2024 7,010.23
Unrealised gains related to balances held at the end of the year 1,435.78
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Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued}

{Currency: Indian rupees in miliions]

40. Collateral held and other credit enhancements

The below takles show the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial asset. They also show the total fair value of collateral 2nd the net exposure to credit risk.

March 31, 2025

Maximum expostire (0
credit risk (carrying
amount hefere ECE)

Principal type of colfateral

financlal assets

toans:

wholesale loans - Secured 45,453.,25 | Tangikle Assets
‘Wholesale loans - Unsecured 414.38
Trade receivables 576.31 | Tangible Assets
Total financial assets at amortised cost 46,443.94
Financial assets at FVTPL {except equity)* 13,090.15 | Tangible Assets
Total financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 13,090.15

59,534.09
Loan commitments -Securad - Tangible Assets
Loan commitments -Unsecured -
Other commitments (max exposure) 348
Total 58,537.57

March 31, 2024

Maximum exposure to
credit risk [carrying
amount before ECL)

Principal type of collaterat

Financial assets

Loans:
Wholesale loans - Secured 56,395.55 | Tangible Assets
Wholesale loans - Unsecured 402,38
Trade receivables 731.57 | Tangible Assets
Total financial assets at amortised cost $7,529.50
Financial assets at FVTPL {except equity)® 17,536.09 | Tengible Assets
Total financial instrurments at falr value through profit or loss 17,536.09

75,065.59

Loan commitments -Secured

Tangible Assets

Loan commitments -Unsecured

Other commitments [max exposure)

131.88

Total

75,197.47

*Financial assets at FVTPL {excesnt equity) and trade receivables comprises of Investment in Security Receipts and fees receivables respectively. Investments in security receipts
are made into the security receipts issued by the Trusts and Trusts in turn have used these proceeds to acquire financial assets fram banks/Firancial Institutions which are
sacured by collateral,such as Land & Building, Plant & Machinery, Book debts, lnventory and other working capital items, Shares and Others.

toans including commitments are secured by way of tangible assets such as Land & Building, Plant & Machinery, Book debts, tnventory and other working capital items, Shares

and Cthers.

The below tables provide an analysis of the current fair values of collateral hefd and credit enhancements for stage 3 assets. Dependent on the fevel of collateral, some Stage 3
exposures may not have individual ECts when the expected value of the coltateral is greater than the LGD, even in if the future value of collateral is forecast using multiple

econcmit scenarios,

March 31, 2025

Maximum exposure to
credit risk (carrying

Assoclated ECL

Carrying amount

fair value of collateral

amount before ECL) 1:}] {A-8)
(A)

Financlal assets
Leans:
Wholesale loans 45,838.88 18,375.54 27,463.34 30,865.06
Total financial assets
at amortised cost 45,838.88 18,375.54 27,463.34 30,865.08
Loan and other commitments 3.48 - 3.48 -
Toral 45,842.36 18,375.54 27,466.82 30,865.06

March 31, 2024

Maximum exposure to
credit risk {carrying

Associated ECL

Carrying amount

Fair value of collateral

amount before ECL} B} (A-8)
(A)

Financial assets
Loans:
Wholesale loans 56,779.72 14,813.60 41,966.12 49,620.97
Total financial assets
at amortised cost 56,779.72 14,813.60 A41,966.12 49,620.97
Loan and other commitments 131.88 - 131.88 -
Total 56,911.60 14,813.60 42,098.00 49,620.97




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

41. Lguidity risk and funding managemant

Liguidity risk emanates from tha mismatches existing on the bafance sheet due to differences in maturity and repayment profile of assets and liabifities. These mismatches couid
aither be forced in nature due to market conditions or created with an interest rate view. Such risk can lead to a possibility of unavailability of funds to meet upcoming abligations
arising from liability maturities. To avoid such a scenario, Edelweiss has ansured maintenance of 2 Liquidity Cushign in the form of Fixed Depuosits, Cash, Cradit Lines etc. These
assats carry minimal credit risk and ¢an ba liquidated in a very short period of time, A tiquidity cushion amounting to 10-12% of the borrowings is sought to e maintained through
such assets. These would be to take care of immediate obiigations while continuing to honour ol commitments as 2 going concern. There are avaifable lines of credit from banks

which are drawable on notice which further augment the available sources of funds.

41, k. Analysis of non-derivative financtal Habilities by remaiiing contractual maturittes
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's nan-derivative financial abilities as at 31 March.
Repayrmants which are subject to notice are treated as if notice were to be given immediately, However, the Company expects that the counterparties wiil not request repayment

on the earliest date it could be required to pay.

as at March 31, 2025 Lessthan3 3 months to 6 months to t \:’ar Greater than 3 Total
months 6 months 1year Years
3 years
Trade payables 123.10 - - - - 123.10
Debt securities 2,899.67 152.66 389.74 9,381.8% 3,286.20 16,110.12
Borrowings [other than debt securities) 780.14 63.77 104.22 228,64 - 1,176.77
Other financial liabilities 1,349.38 11.41 132.8% 5,400.53 2,359.69 9,253.90
Total undiscounted non-derivative financial ltabitities 5,152.29 227.84 626.85 15,011.02 5,645.89 26,663.89
Lessthan 3 3 months to & manths to 1year Greater than 3
As at March 31, 2024 to Total
maonths 6 months 1vear Years
3 years
Trade payables 45.93 - - - - 45,93
Debt securities +,757.01 3,134.55 8,337.48 9,655.24 4,143.47 27,087.76
Borrowings [other than debt securities) 392.37 87.58 342.97 943.74 - 1,766.66
Cther financial liabilities #,260.83 531.82 2,042,312 4,878.17 4,297.41 14,010.35
Total undiscaunted non-derivative financial liabilities 4,456.14 3,813.95 10,722.58 15,477.15 8,440.88 42,910.70
41, 2. Analysis of non-derivative financial assets by remaining contractual maturities
The table balow summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Comgpany’s non-derivative financial assets as at 31 March.
As at March 31, 2025 Less than 3 3 months to 6 manths to ! ::ar Greater than 3 Total
months & months T yaar Years
3 years
Cash and cash aquivalent and other bank balances 13,646.34 - 413.20 .24 - 14,056.78
Trade receivables 7.30 5.02 34.74 650.52 - 698.58
Loans 3,738.55 2,129.39 5,248,5% 23,997.66 5,571.26 41,385.45
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 764.60 584.36 1,918.41 5,110.95 2,437.79 10,816.11
Investments at fair value through profit or foss pledged as 3,450.286 354.83 520.84 5,880.4% 2,564.14 12,870.66
collateral
Other financial assets - - 50.00 - 3.42 53.42
Total 21,607.05 3,074.70 8,985.78 35,639.86 10,576.61 79,884.00
Lessthan 3 3 months to 6 months to 1year Greater than 3
As at March 31, 2024 to Total
months 6 months 1year Years
3 years
Cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances 6,208.41 - 412.84 - - 6,621.25
Trade receivables 64.67 15.16 160.62 587.55 - 838.00
Loans 7,572.35 4,940.27 13,001.63 20,243.39 11,340.41 57,098.55
Investments at fair value through profit or less 279.76 208.25 580.70 1,060.05 905.60 3,064.36
Investments at fair value through profit or loss pledged as 2,372.38 1,195.31 8,089.44 10,408.18 6,495.57 28,560.88
collaterai
Other finsncial assets - - - - 53.26 53.26
Tatal 16,397.57 5,358.99 22,245.23 32,333.67 18,794,84 96,236.30
41.3. The table below shows the contractual expiry by maturity of the Company’s contingent liabilities and commitments,
As at March 32, 2025 Less than 3 32 months to & months to 1 ::ar Greater than 3 Total
maonths 6 months 1 year Years
3 years
Undrawn loan commitments - - - - -
Other commitments 3.43 - - 3.48
Total 3.48 - - - - 3.48
Less than 3 3 months to 6 months to Lyear Greater than 3
As at March 31, 2024 to Total
months 6 months 1 year Years
3 years
Undrawn loan commitments - - - -
Other commitments 131.88 - - - 131.88
Total 131.88 - 131.88
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4%.4.Financlal assets available to support future funding

Unavailable as

March 31, 2025 Pledged as collateral Hypothecation Available as collateral colfateral* Tatal carrying amount
Cash and cash equivalent including bank balance {Refer Note 1) 300.49 - 12,542.58 1,216.71 14,053.78
Trade receivables - - 302.17 - 302.17
Loans - - 27,486.68 - 27,485.68
Investments 7,578.73 - 5,511.42 - 13,090.15
Other financial assets - - 53.42 - 53.42
{Property, plant and equipment 1.04 - - 4.70 5.14
Cther Intangible assets - - 11.89 11.8%
QOther non financial assets - - - 318.32 319.32
Total assets 7,880.26 - 45,896.27 1,552.62 55,329,15

Unavailable as

March 31, 2024 Pledged as collaterall  Hypothecation Avatlable as coliateral collateral® Total carrylng amount
Cash and cash equivalent including bank balance (Refer Note 1) 1,792.95 - 4,806.80 21.50 §,621.25
Trade receivables - 123.44 247.14 - 370.58
Loans - - 41,882.64 - 41,982.64
Investments 14,161.54 - 3,374.55 - 17,536.0%
Other financial assets - - 53.26 - 53.26
Property, plant and eguipment 109 - - 5.62 671
Other Intangible assets - - 13.78 13.78
Other hon financiat assets - - - 282,11 28211

Tatal assets 15,955.58 123.44 50,464.39 323.01 65,866.42

1. The assets pledged as collateral represents assets available for specific purpose which are not avaitable as collateral for additional borrowings.

* Represents assets which are not pledged, however the asset has been created for specific purpose and hence it is restricted from using to secure funding for legal or other reason.

Refer terms of pledge mentioned in Note 6.1

42, Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair values of financial instrumants, The Board has established limits on the

non-trading interest rate gaps for stipulated periods.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates (all other variables being constant) of the Group's statement of profit and loss and
equity. The sensitivity of the statement of profit and loss is the effect of the assumed changes in interast rates on the profit or loss for 2 year, based on the fioating rate non-trading
financial assets and financial liabilities held at 31 March 2025, including the effect of hedging instruments. The sensitivity of equity is calculated by revaluing the fixed rate FVOCI, including
the effect of any associated hedges and swaps designated as cash flow hedges, at 31 March for the effects of the assumed changes in interest rates. The total sensitivity of equity is based

an the assumption that there are parallel shifts in the yield curve.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity te a reasonably possible change in interest rates {all other variables being constant} of the Group's statemant of profit and loss and equity.

2024-25
Currency of borrowing / advances Increase in basis | Effect on profit N Decrease in basis Effect on profit .
Effect on Equity Effect an Equity
points before tax paints before tax
INR 25 [2.59) - 25 2.59 -
2023-24
Currency of borrowing / advances Inc in basi Effect fit Decr In basi Effect on profit
¥ g/ rease‘ n basis ect an pro Effect on Equity eerease in basis [ Effact on Equity
points before tax paints before tax
INR 25 {3.59) - 25 3.59 -

43. Unconsolidated Structured Entities

An entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not the dominant factor in deciding who cantrols the entity, such as when any voting rights relate to administrative

tasks only and the relevant activities are directed by means of contractual arrangements.
The following tables show the carrying amount of the company’s recarded interest in its balance sheet as well as the maximum exposure to risk (as defined in below) due to these

exposures in the unconsolidated structured entities.

Particutars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Securitisation trusts | Maximuem exposure  [Securitisation trusts  [Maximum exposure

Loans 404.28 404.28 389.79 38%.79
Trade Receivables 576.31 576.31 647,53 647.53
Investment in Security Receipts 13,090.15 13,090.13 17,536.10 17,536.10
Total Assets 14,070.75 14,070.75 18,573.42 18,573.42
QOff-balance sheet exposure 3.48 3.48 131.88 131.88
Size of the structured entity 1,18,217.85 1,18,217.85 2,64,510.46 2,64,510.46
Income from the structured entity 1,960.82 1,960.92 5,513.06 5,513.06
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44, additional Bisclosures

The following disclosures have been matle taking into account RBI guidelines.

#)Names ant addresses of the banks / financial institutions from whom financial assets were acquired and the vakies at which such assets were acquired from gach such bank/fnancial institution:

For the year ended March

for the Yoar £nded

Name Address 31,2028 March 31, 2024
Acquisition Price Acqulsition Price]
|Sponsors
None - WiE Mil
sub Total {8) - Ni Nil
For the year ended March For the Year Ended
Name Address 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Acquisition Prica)
Non-sponsoes
Abhyudaya Co-Cperative Bank 11d ¥« Tower, Abhyudaya Bank Lane, OfF. G.0. Ambekar Marg, Parel Village, Mumbat - 400012, 4,000.00 100000
Adani Capital Private Limited 100475, C-Wing, i0th Floor, One BKC, C-66, G- Block, Bandra Xuda Complex, 24195 24195
Bandra [East), Mumbai 400 051
Asirvad Micro Finance Limited 9th Floor, Mo, 9, Club House Road, Anna Salal, Chenrai - 600002 350 314.50
Asset Reconstruction Company {india) Lid 107h Fleor, The Ruby, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (West), Mumbai - 400028 2,921.42 2,921.42
Assels Cace & Reconstruction Enterprise Limited INd Floor, Mohanday Building 13, Tolstay Marg Mew Delhi New Befhi- 110001 9,370.10 5,370.10
AU Small Fipange Bank Limited 19-A, Ajmer Road, Dhuleshwar Garden, jaipur, Rajasthan-302001 308,50 303.5¢
Axis Bank Limited Corparate Office, 7th Foor, Axis House, C-2, Wadia International Centre,P.B Marg, Worli, 25,926.49 35,926.19
Mumbai-400 025
Bajaj Finance Ltd 5Th Floor, Pajaj Finserv Corporate Office, OIf Pure-Ahmednagar Road, Viman Nagar, Pune ~ 411014, 1,090.935 109093
And Akurdi, Sune-411035
Bajaj Housing Finance Ltd Bajaj Auta Limited Complex Mumbai-Pune Road, Akurdi Pune Mh In 411035, 272,74 21
Bank Muscal Saog 205206 Regenl Chambers, 2nd floor, Jamnalal Bajaj Road, 208 Nariman Paint, Mumbai 400021 336.14 336,14
Bank OF Baroda Bank OF Baroda, Specialized integrated Treasury Be.Bst, 4Th And 5Th Floor, C-34 G-Black Bandra 22,491.03 22.491.03
Kurls Complex, Mumbal-400051
Bank OF India Treasury Branch, 7th floor, Star House 1, C-5, G Block, Bandra Kurla Comgplex, Bandra (E), 31,265.05 31.265.05
Mumbai 400051,
Bank OF Maharashtra Treasury & International Banking Division , Apeejoy House, 15t Floor, 130V 8 Gandhi Marg. Fort, 3,002.80 3.002.80
Murbai
Barclays Bank 801-808 Ceejay House, Shivsagar Estate, Or. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai -~ 400018 40.00 A0.00
Canara Bank Mon SLA & Asset Follow-Up Section, Integrated Treasury Wing, Sth Floor, Canara Bank Building, C- 21,425.40 21,425.40
14, G Block, Bandra Kurls Camplex, Bandra East, Mumbai- 400051
Central Bank OF tndta Central Bank Of India Treasury Department, Chandramukbi Building, Mariman Point, Mumbai. 31.902.12 31,%02.12
40002 %
Centrum Housing Finance Limitad Centrum House €.5.7. Read, Vidvanagari Marg, Kalina Santacruz {East), Mumbai - 400 098 63.80 68.80
CFM Asset Reconsteuction Private Limited 151 Floor, Wakelield House, Sprott Road, Baltard Estate, Mumbal-300038 6,510.00 6,510.00
Chotamandalam Investments & Finance Company Limited Dare House Mo, 2 ¥ S Bose Read, Parrys Chernai T tn 500001, 56.20 56.20
Credit Agricole Hoechst House 11Th Foor, Nariman Point Murnbial Mh 400021 540.00 540.00
DBS Bank India Ltd Exprass Towers, Obs Bank India Limited, Ground Floor, Nariman Peint, Mumbai, Maharashtra 2.004.75 2,004.76
400021
DBS Bank timited, Level 19, Exprass Tower, Naciman Point, Mumbai - 100071 1,900.00 1,300.00
ECL Finance ttd Towear 3, Wing "8, Kahinoor City Mall, Kohineor City, Kicol Road, Xurfa {\West), Mumbai - 400 070 G6,081.70 66.081.70
Edelweiss finvast Lid Edelweiss House, O C.5.T. Road, Kalina, Mumbai - 100 098, 3.080.32 308032
Edelweiss Housing Finance Lt 5Th Flaor Tower 3, Wing '8, Kohinoor City Mall, Kehinoor City, Kirol Road, Kurla (West], Mumbai - 3,268.96 3,268.96
408070
Edelweiss Retail Finance Ltd Tower 3, Wing §, Xehinoor Cily Malh, Kohinoor City, Kiro! Road, Kurla (West), Mumbai - 400 070 775.29 775.29
£xport import Bank of India Centre Qne Bullding, Floor 24, World Trade Centre Complex, Culfe Parade, Mumbai - 400005 18,591.93 18.591.93
Federa! Bank Federal Towars, Bank Junction, P O Box 4 103,Aluva 683 101, Kerala 3.859.29 3,859.29
FIncare Small Finance Bank Limited Slh Floor, Bren Mercury, Kaikendanahalli, Sarjapur Main Rd Bangalore, Kaikondrahalli-S60035 403.90 A03.90
Goldiman Sachs [India) Finance Private Limited Rational Howse, A, 951, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai, Matrrashtra 400025 5,500.00 5,500.00
HDA Financtal Services Lid Ground Foor, Zenith House, Xeshavrao Xhadue Marg, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai - 400 034 4,788.32 1.788.32
HOFC Bank Ltd Ladha - | Think Techno Campus, Building - Alpha, 4Th Floor - Officenear Kanjur Marg Railway 16,289.80 15,544.30
Station,Kanjur Marg (£}, Mumbai - 400 042
HSBC Ltd 52, 60, Mahatma Gandht Road, Kala Ghoda, Fart, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400001 2,152.00 2,152.00
ICICH Bank k13 1CIC Dank Towers, G-Block, Bandra Kurta Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400051 20,253.12 29,253.12
ICICH Home Finance Company Lid 1€IC Bank Towers, G-Back, Bandra Kurla Complex, Mumbai - 400 051 179.39 179.39
1081 Bank Ltd Deputy General Manager, The-Saic, 17Th Floor, 1dbi Tower, Wi Complex, Cuffe Parade, Mumbat 4,607.75 A4,607.75
400005
IDFC First Bank Lt Treasury Operations 9Th floor, €62, G-Black, Vibgyor Towers Sandva Kurla Compler, 8zndra (East) 30,983.90 10,612.00
Mumbai - 400 051
india Infrastructure Finance Company Limited Sth lloor, Block 2. Plate A & B, NBCC Tower, East_Kidwai Magar, Mew Delhi-116023 5,711.50 5.711.50
Indiabulls Commercial Credit Lid One International Centre, Tower 1, LRTh Floar Senapatt Bapat Marg, Filwala Rd, W, Mumbai, 960,37 960.37
Maharashtra 400013
tndizbulls Housing Finance bid Plot Ne.422 8, Udyog Vibar, Phase-lv, Gurugram, Haryana- - 122015, 25439.63 25,239.63
Indian Bank Indian Bank, Treasury Branch 15t Floar, Allahahad Bank Building,Mear by 8ambay Stack Exchange, 22.104.22 22,104.22
37, Mumbai Samachar Marg, Fort, Mumbai - 400023
Indian Ovarseas Bank Treasury Department,Indian Overseas Bank,Central Office.4th Floor, Anngxure Budding Ne.?63, 32,154.66 32,154.66
Anna $alai, Chennai ~ 600 002
Indusind Bank L1th Flogr, Tawer 1, One Wortd Cantre 841, 5.8. Marg Elphinstone Road, Mumbai - 100013 34,525.77 34,525.77
industial Finance Corporation Of India If¢i Tower, 61 Nehru Place, Mew Delhi 110019 13,237.50 13,237.50
tndustrial Investment Bank Of india 19 Netaji Subhas Road2Nd Floor Kolkata Wi J00001 25760 257.60
1C. Flowers Asset Reconstruction Private Limitad 127h Floor, Crompten Graaves Hause, Dr Anrie Besant Rd, Century Basaar, Wari, Mumbai, 36505 365.05
Maharashtra 400030
famimu & Kashmir Bank Mationat Business Centre, Treasury Operations, 38d & ATh Floor, Bandra Kurla Complex 10,750.00 10,#50.00
Bandra East Mumbai-409051.
1P Morgan Chase Bank Prism Towaers, Leve! Nos. 9 To L1, tink Road, Mindspace. Goregagn [West), Mumbai Mh in 400104, 194.00 151.00
Karnataka Bank Karnataka Dank Umited, Post fox No. 599.Mahavesra Ciccle, Xankanady.Mangaluru-575 002 518.20 618.30
Karur Vysya Dank Gayathbei Towars, 2Nd Flaor, 954, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 460025 26400 967.00
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Name Addrass Far the year ended For the Year Endec
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024]
Acquisition Price Acquisition Price]
Kotak Mahindry Bank GTh Flaor, 128ke, Plot No € 12, G Block, Bandra Xurls Complex, Bandra East, Murmbai 400951 345.31 34531
L&Y Einance Ltd L&T Finance Ltd, 4Th Floor, Bridavan, Plot Mo, 177, Cst Road, Next Te Mergedes Shewraam, Kalina 19,963.43 19,863.43
Santacrus East, Mumbai 100 098",
North East Smali Finance Bank Limited 15t And 3rd Floor,Fortune Central Basistha Road, Basisthapur Bye Lane No., 2, 1,498.60 1,49B.6Q
Beltals, Guwahati Xamrup, Assam, 781028
Omkara Assels Reconstruction Private Limited 47 Floor, Xohinoor Square, N.C Kelkar Road, Ram Ganesh Gadkart Chowk, Opp. Shiv Sena Bhavan, 2,300.00 2,300.00
Piramat Capital And Housing Finance Limited Amiti - A wing Lsl floor, Agastya Cergorate Park Xamani Junction, Opp Fire Station, 1.481.98 1,356.78
LS Marg, Kurly West Mumbai- 400070
PNE Housing Finance Ltd arh Fieor, Antriksh Bhavan, 22 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, Near Connavght Place, New Dethi 110001 122.00 127.00
Poormawalla Fincorp Ltd 201 And 202, 2Md Flogr, Ap81, Koregaon Park Annex. Mundhwa, fune — 411036 869.10 869.10
Poonawalla Housing Finange Ltd 201 And 202, 28d Floor, Ap81, Xoregaan Park Annex. Mundhwa, Puoe ~ 411026 709.48 709.48
Pridhvi Asset Reconsteucting And Securitisation Company Raja Praasadamu’, 4Th Floor, Wing No. 1, Plot Ne. b, 8A, 68, Masjid Banda Read, Xondapur 3,301.60 330160
Limited Hyderabad Tg In 500034
PTC financial Sevices Lid 7Th Figor, Telephone £xchange Building, 8 Bhikaji Cama Blace, New Dedhi, Delhi- 110066 316.20 345.20
Punjab And Sind Bank H.0. Funds Management DuptlSt floor, Bank House'2t, Rajendra Patace, News Delhi-110008 1,103.50 110350
Punjab Nattonat Bank HO: Treasury Division, C-29, G Block,PNB BO! Tower, Oppasite Jio Garden Gate No. 9,Bandra Kurla 37,635.89 37,635.89
Complax, Bandra East, Memhbai-a09051
Rababank International ([CERB) Paninsula Corporate Park, Ganpatrao Xadam Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400013 299.20 299,20
Rare Asset Reconstruction Limited 203 Gala Argos, Baside Marikpura Towar, Near Ellishridge Gymkhana Gujarat College Road 7,100.10 7,100.10
Refiance Commercial Finance Ltd The Ruby, 11Th Floor, Narth West Wing, Plot No. 29, Ik Sawant Marg, Dadar West, Dadar, Mumbai, 300.00 300.00
Maharashira 400028
iReligare Housing Deved Finance Carporation Lid 1407, 147Th Floor, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place New Oethi South Delhi B 110015 116.90 116,90
SBFC Finance Private Ltd unit 103, C&B Square, Sangam Camival Cinemas, Chakala, Andhersi £ast, Mumbai, Maharashtra 158.00 152,00
400059
SICOM Salitaire Corparate Pack, Building Mo, 4, Gury Hargovindji Road, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400093 724.00 724.70
SIDBI Sighi Tower, 15, Ashok Marg, tucknow : Postcode. 226001 ; City/Parish. Lucknow 276.58 27658
South tndian 8ank Ltd South indian Bank Lid., 1.8 Road, Mission Guarters, Thrissur-680001, Kerals, India. 3.887.50 1,887.50
Standard Chartered 8ank Crescenzo C-38/39, G Block Bke, Bandra East, Mumbal, Maharashira 400051 4549.50 459.50
State Bank Of India Securities Services Branch, 2nd Floor, State Bank Of india Main Branch Building, Mumbai Samachar 1,23,829.13 1.23.829.13
Marg, Fort, Mumbai 400001
Strassed Assels Stabitization Fund 3Rd Flogr, 'D' Winp, idbi Tower, Wic Complax, Culfe Parade, Mumbal - 400 005 160.00 160,00
Suryaday Small Finance Bank Ltd 1101, Sharda Terraces, Plet. 65, Sector 11, CBD Belagur, Navi Mumbai: 400614 1,665.30 1,351.00
Tata Cagital Financial Services Lid 11Th Floor, Tawer A, Peninsula Business Park, Ganpatrao Kadam Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 213.50 21350
400013
The Catholic Sy«ian Bank Ltd integrated Treasury. 15t Floor, Siroya Centre, Sahar Airport ftoad, Andheri £ast, Mumbai - 400099 100.00 100,00
The Royat Bank GF Scotland Ple 2, Senapati Bapat Marg, Railway Colony, Lower Daced, Mumbai, Maharashtea 403013 280.30 290.30
Tourism Finance Corparation Of Indkz 607 Ladha Supremus, Senapati Bapat Marg, Opp. Kamala Mills Compound, Lewer Parel, Mumbai, 145.00 145,00
Maharashtra 400033
U GRO Capitat Limited ATh Floor, Tower-3 West Wing.Equinox Business Park,Of Bke,Lbs Road,Kuria {W),Mumbai- 237.50 23750
400070, Maharashira
UCO Bank Treasury Branch. 3rd Fir, UCO Bavk Oldp, 359.0. ¥, Road,forl, Mumbal-400001 11,119.50 11.119.5¢
Unins 8ank Of India 239, 3rd Floor Union Bank Bhavan, Vidhan, Bhavan Marg, Natimon Point, Mumbai - 400021 12,670.73 12,670.73
Unity Small Finance 8ank Limited Unity Smail Finance Bank Limitad (Unity), st Floor, Vinay Bhavya Complex, CST Road, Xalina, 285.40 -
Mumbii 400098
Varthana Finance Private Limited Varasiddhi, 3rd Floor, No. SBC. 110 Senvice Road, 3rd lack, HRBR layout, Bangalore-560043 9R5.30 985.30
Yes Bank 6Th Eloor, Yes Bank House, 13-103, Western £xpress Highway Anand Nagar, Yokola, Santacruz East 4,839.00 4,839.00
Mumbai, Maharashira 400055
Sub Total {B) 7,40,635.81 7,38,793.51
Grand Total (A+B} 7,40,635.81 7,38,793.51
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13) Dispersion of various financial assers industry-wise and spansor-wise:

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

March 31, 2025 Marck 31, 2024
tndustry
P total Perc total
Acquisition Price erten.tsfge to tota Actuisition Price " ema.ge to total
acquisiticn price acquisition price
Sponsors
None

Sub Total (A]

Non Sponsors

|Agro, Feod & Food Processing 18,562.36 251% 18,562.36 2.5i%
Arge, Food & Fooll Processing ~ Dthers £,283.71 0.85% 6,283.71 D.B5%
Consurner Foods, Beverages & Tobacco £,755.80 0.91% 6,755.80 0.91%
Dalry & Milk Products 608.03 0.08% 608.03 0.08%
Ethano! & Sugar 4,914.83 0.56% 1,914.83 0.67%
Allied Services ~ infra and Others 31L.00 0.04% 311,00 0.04%
Services providers to fnfrastructure prajects viz, Airport, SEZ, Telecom, flenewable power 311.00 0.04% 311.00! 0.04%
Auto & Auto Anciflary 13,753.40 1.86% 13,753.40 1.86%
Vehicles, Vehicle Parts, & Transport Equipment 13,753.40 1.86% 13,75340 186%
Chemical & Chemical Products 24,465.21 3.30% 24,465.21 $.31%
Chemicals & Chamical Products - Others 1,399.00 0.19% 1,15%.00 0.19%
Drugs & Pharmaceuticals 21L007.61 2.80% 21,007.61 2.84%
Fortilizars, Pesticldes & other agrochamicals 140.00 0.02% 140.00 0.02%
fetrochamicals 151860 0.265% 1,918.60 0.26%
Canstruction Materlat & Allled Products 38,277.99 5.17% 38,277.39 5.18%
Camant & Cement Products 38,277.9% $.17% 38,217.99 5.18%
Education 5,274.90 0.11% 5,274.30 971%
Educational Institutions & Educational Technolopy Company 5,274.90 0.71% 5,274.90 0.71%
Engineering 12.880.50 1.74% 12,880.50: 1.74%
Engineering - Electronics & Eleciricals 8,520.80 1.35%: 8,520.80: 1.15%
Engineating - Machinary & Equipmant 4,159.70, 0.59% 4,359.70 0.59%
Ergineering Procurement Construction (EPC) 18.835.55 2.54% 18,835.55 2.55%
EFC 18,835.55 2.54% 18,835.55 2.55%
Financial {nstitutions {FI) 3,442,40 0.46%. 3,442.40 0.65%
Banking, Financial Services, & insurance 3,442.0 0.46% 3,142.40 0.47%
Gems & Jawellery 2,745.50 0.37% 2,145.50 0.37%|
Gems & Jewallery 2,745.50 0.37% 2,745.50 0.37%
Glass & Glassware 3,871.75 0.47% 347275 0.47%:
Glass & Glassware 3,47L.75 0.A7%| 347175 Q.47%
Healthcare 1,348.80 0.18%| 1,348.80| 0.18%
Hospitals & Diagnastic center 1.348.80 0.18% 1,348.80 0.18%
Haospitality & Entertainment 21,963.40 3,78%! 27,963.40
Entertainmant ~ Theme Parks, Cinemas, Media Houses 391190 0.53% 3,911.90]
Hospitallty ~ Hotels, Motels, Resorts, & Restavrants 24.051.50 3.25% 2405150
Infarmation & Technology 5,700.90 0.77% 5,700.90
Infermation Technelogy & Inf ton Technology Enabled Services {(ITES) 5,700.99] 0.77% 5,700.90
tnfrastructure - Others 6,686.30 0.90% 6,686.30
Infrastructure ~ Othars 150.00 0.02% 150.00
Social & Cammercial Infrastructure 6,057.00 0.82% 6,057.00
Solid Waste Managament 469,30, 0.06% 16930
Water & Sanitation 10.00/ 9.00% 10.00
Infrastructure - Ports 18,706.80| 2,53% 18,706.80
Port and Airpart 18,7056.80! 2.53% 18,706.80
Infrastructuce — Road 4,438, 30! ¢.60% 4,438.30
Roads, Highways, & Sridges 4,138.30 0.60% 4,438.30
Infrastructise — SEZ 17,504.80: 2.36%, 17,564.80
SEZ, Warehouse, Cotd Sterage 17,504.80 2.36% 17,504.80,
Infrasteucture ~ Telecom 30,948.79 4.18% 30,948.79:
TFelacam Infrastructure 30,948.79 4.18% 30,248.7¢
Matat & Metal Praducts 1,20,111.55 16.23% 1,20,111.55
Iton & Steal 1,09,837.32 148324 1,09,837.32
WMatal & Metal Products - Others 10,334.23 1.40% 10,334.23
Mining 3.138.10 0.44% 3,238.10
Mining & Quarrying 3,238.10 0.44% 3,238.10
Others* 5,404.54 0.73% 5,404.54
Qthers. 5,404.54 0.73% 5404.54
Paper & Paper Products 39,053.34 5.27% 39,053.34
Paper & Paper Products 35,053.94 5.2754] 39,053.94
Power 68,169.27 9.20%| 68,16%.47
Power Ganeration - Renewable (Hydro, Solar, Wind} 12,742.89 1.72% 12,792.39
Power Generation = Thermal Power 44,389.30: 5.99% 44,389.30:
Powar ission & Distribution 11,037.28 1.49% 11,037.28
Real Estate— Others 51,085.67 5.90%: 51,085.67
Reul Estate - Completed 101.20 0.01% 101.20
Real £state — Land 3.600.00 0.41% 3.000.00
Real Estate - Cthers A7,984.47 6.18% 47,984.47
Real Estate- Under Construction 85,306.02 11.52% 85,306.02
Real £state - Under Construction §5,306.02 11.52% 85,306.02
Retail 54,801.94 7.40% 52,959.64
Retail PorLiolio 514,801.94 7.40% 52,959.64
Rubber & Plastic Products 3,932.50 G.53% 3,932.30
Rubber & Plastic Products 3,532.50 0.53% 3,932.50
Shipping & Ship Building 20,386.04 2.75% 20,386.04
Shipping & Ship Building 20,386.04 2.75% 20,386.04
Textles 31,666.39 4.28% 31,666.39
Apparel & Accassories - Leather & their Products 452 .90: 0.06% 452,90
Cotton, Silk, Woal, Jute, & Yarns 29,282.03 39590 29,282.03
Fabric & Garment Manufacturing 1,808.5G 0.24% 1,808.50
Textiles ~ Others 12256 0.02% 122.96
Trading & Distributlon 2,017.23 0.27% 2,017.23
Wholesale & Retail - Traders & Distributors 2,017.23 0214 2,017.23
Waod 8 Wood Products 83.80 0.01% 83.30
Wood & Wood Pradurts 83.80] 6.01%] 8180
Suh Total {B) 7,40,635.81 100.00% 7,38,793.51
Grand Total (8) 7,40,635.81 300,00% 7,38,793.51




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated Hnanclat statements (Contibued)
{Currency: Indlan rupees in millions)

¢} Other additionaldisclosures:

Panticulars Forthe Year €nded | Forthe Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Value of linancial assets acquired during the year 1.842.30 54,303.18

Value of financial assets reatised during the year 56,698.61 93,828.46

Value ol financial a3sets cutstanding for realisation at end of year 1,23,766.2¢ 2.02,308.74

Value af Security Receipts redeemed partially during the year 34,775.38 48,801.05

Value of Security Receipts redeemed fully during the year 4,970.78 9,923.80

Value of Securily Receipts Tor redemption at end of year 1,45.388.27 3,13.678.49

Value of $Rs which could not he redeemed as a result of non-reatisation of the financial

asset as per the policy fonmulated wder paragraph 10.2 or 10.3 as per Master divection 2,79,470.02 2,50,864.68

dated April 24, 2024

Vatue of land and/or buiding acquired in ardinary course of business of reconstiuntion of

assets

Expecled cashilows against the financial assets outstanding for realisation at end of year 2,24.4085.97 253,320.22

-Restructuting boan dishursed to 3 bozrowerss borrower groups [Previous Year: 5} amounting to Rs. 1,040 mitlions (Previous Year: Rs.

1,216 mitlions) has been ctassifled as Non-Performing asset as at March 31, 2025.
- Detalls of assets where acqulsitlan vaiue Is mose than book vatue.
For the year ended March 31, 2025: Nil

For the year enged March 31, 2024: Nil

- Detalls of physlcal assets disposed off by the Comprany during the year at a disceunt of more than 20% of valuatlon as on previcus year

end are as follows;

MName of the account Reasons

Distress Sale Value
as per vatuation
teport

Sale Price

EARC Trust SC 370 - Mayur Magantal Salve Multiple attempts to seli the Residentiat
property located at Daund, Pune, ware
failed in the fast 4 years post which the

property was sold inthe dth auction.

Q.89

0.81

EARC Trust 5C 370 - Suman Amii Kachhawa The company has been trying to seit this
residential properly located at Powai,
Mumbat in auction from December 2023,
Property was finally sold in 3rd auction

date in June 2024

1.81

EARC Trust SC 396 - Rohitashaw Jagmal Sharma jThe  residential property located at

Tisgaon, Aurangabad dign’t have CIDCO
NOGC due to oustanding dues due to which
banks refused (o give loans to buyers.
Hence, the property was sold on "as is

where is basis” in the 3rd auction.

1.82

1.41

EARC Trust SC 396 - Rohitashaw Jagmal Sharma |The residential oroperty located at

Tisgaon. Aurangabad didn't have CIDCO
NQC due to oustanding dues due to which
banks refused lo give loans 1o buyers.
Henee, the properly was sold on "as is

where is basis" in tha Ird auction,

1.92

141

EARC Trust SC 379 - Raju Chandrakant Supekar {the Wadgaon, Pune land on which the
building falls  under the

"Gunthewati” category, which rastricts its

stands

registration with competent authorities
such as the sub-registrar. Additionally, the
residential Hot is located on the top floor
{4th} of the building without lifl—an

aspect thal has adversely impacted buyer
interast.  Additionatly, \he {flat carried

certain encumbrances, including sogiely
dures and additional cutstanding liabiities
in the fanm of property tax. Oue to these
issues, the properly was sold in 3rd

auction at a tower price

2.64

1.51

EARC Trust SC 438 - Vala Monaben Hadabhai | The residential progerty mentioned here is
located in labor categary zene of Sural,
whare mullipte under-construction and
vacant properlies are avaitable. Multiple
attempts 1o sell the property were Taited
due to ecxcess availabiity af vacant

houses in thal area, The gropesty was sold

in 2nd auction

0.89

0.71
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fiotes to the consolidated Hinancial statements {Continued)
{Gurrency: Indian rupees in miltions)

EARC Trust SC 371-Salyanarayana Venkata tand & residential building located at 5.31 1.13
Nellore Guntur, the earlier auction in 2021 was
cancelled due to some encumbrances,
due o which for a tong time there were Ro
buyers .The properly was then sold in 2nd
auction on‘as is where is basis” in
December 2024.

EARC Trust SC 371 - Siddhartha Bhiviam Residential property fllat iocaled  at 1.10 0.58
MangGeshwar Gadhani, Nagpur an the 4th floos without
any it and in a bad coniditioned otd
buktding. Corsitlering the contdition of the
huilding & no buyer in the 1st auclion,
property was sold in 2nd auction

EARC Trust SC 371 - Vipin Kumar Sharma The residential propeny located at 2.54 1.82
Gagziabad had buiiders dues outstanding.
Hence, the property was sold on "as is
where is basis” in the first auction

EARC Trust SC 424 - Anki Pichi Kanchamreddy  |The residential property of Haveli, Pune 151 1.231

had municipal dues and socelty dues

otstanding, Hence, the property was sold

on "as s where is basis" in the first auction

Note : This is based on the records avaitable with the Company .

-During the year Company has written off assets acquired after 5th August 2014, uader below trusts on account of closure and lower
recovery projections in the underlying assets:.

Trust Name Value of Financtal Financlal Assets
Assets before wrlte  pwritten O
off
EARC TRUST 5C - 56 - ALLAHABAD 905.82 905.82
EARC TRUSTSC - 105 520.47 520.47
EARC TRUST 5C - 166 768.85 768.85
EARC TRUSTSC - 110 278.24 73.04
EARCTRUSTSC - 111 160.97 100.97
EARC TRUSTSC - 113 13294 132.94
EARC TRUSTSC - 120 1,019.48 883.36
EARC TRUSTSC - 121 804.11 574.17
EARC TRUSTSC - 122 266.53 226.04
EARC TRUSTSC - 124 1.123.70 430.39
EARC TRUST 5C - 125 300.28 261.05
EARCTRUSTSC - 128 125.97 108.02
EARC TRUST SC - 129 62.94 53.99
EARCTRUSTSC - 134 379.60 354.54
EARC TRUSTSC - 136 98.76 98.76
EARCTRUSTSC - 138 £76.59 486.44
EARC TRUSTSC - 139 158.19 7319
EARC TRUST SC - 140 278.72 219,72
EARCTRUST SC - 141 343.20 94.42
EARC TRUSTSC - 144 332.69 093
EARC TRUSTSC - 148 18.70 16.7¢
EARCTRUSTSC - 149 FERY| 70.21
EARC TRUSTSC - 150 262,39 13.89
EARC TRUSTSC - 152 193.41 43.82
EARC TRUSTSC - 153 593.56 93.56
EARG TRUSTSC - 157 24,10 24.10
EARC TRUSTSC - 159 2091 20.91
FARCTRUSTSC - 180 52.62 52.62
EARC TRUST 5C - 161 136.29 98.79
EARC TRUST 5C - 162 182.39 132.39
FARGCTRUST SC - 164 502.36 475.67
FARCTRUSTSC - 185 75.62 75.62
FARC TRUSTSC - 186 152,49 79.99
EARC TRUSTSC - 167 82.07 82,07
EARC TRUSTSC - 168 448.93 116.33
EARC TRUSTSC - 169 0.72 0.72
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued}
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Trust Name Value of Fihancial Flnancial Assets
Assetsbeforewrite  |written Off
off
EARC TRUSTSC - 171 848.30 808,20
EARC TRUSTSC - 175 51.47 5147
EARC TRUSTSC - 176 497.14 211.65
EARC TRUSTSC - 178 43.08 14.98
FARC TRUSTSC - 181 131.21 3121
EARC TRUSTSC - 183 8226 8226
EARC TRUSTSC - 184 322,27 32227
EARC TRUST SG - 186 712,17 682.28
EARC TRUSTSC - 189 172.08 5135
FARC TRUSTSC - 192 70.31 31
EARC TRUST SC - 193 637.40 805.19
EARC TRUSTSC - 198 126.76 126.76
EARC TRUST SC - 203 748.88 303.08
EARC TRUST SC - 205 500.53 500,53
EARC TRUSTSC - 206 474.73 336,25
EARC TRUSTSC - 212 452,71 429,98
EARC TRUST SC - 213 210.98 210.98
EARC TRUST SC - 215 625.99 625.99
EARCTRUSTSC - 218 133.96 133.98
EARG TRUST SC - 222 364.20 156.90
EARC TRUSTSC - 224 €68.97 200.73
EARG TRUST SC - 226 607.11 576.54
EARC TRUST SC - 229 286.99 286.99
EARC TRUST SC - 230 200.42 173.50
EARC TRUST SC - 234 0.86 7.82
EARC TRUSTSC - 235 7.51 4.98
EARC TRUST 5C - 236 1,493.28 1,420.78
EARC TRUST SC - 237 1,757.09 1,247.63
EARCTRUSTSC - 242 498.161 | 498.18
EARC TRUSTSC - 243 1,349.93 709.51
EARC TRUST SC - 246 180.20 180.20
EARC TRUSTSC - 248 135.68 86,60
EARCTRUSTSC - 249 506.00 506.00
EARC TRUST SC - 251 719.17 7183147
FARC TRUST 5C - 263 374.36 374.38
EARC TRUST 5C - 254 1,848.11 1,142.79
EARC TRUST SC - 255 1.57 1.0%
EARC TRUST 5C - 256 1,120.48 920,48
EARC TRUSTSC - 258 1.624.83 1,624.93
EARC TRUST SC - 261 42.54 4254
EARC TRUST SC - 265 592.90 570.24
EARC TRUST 8C - 432 3.308.84 3,303.64

-Information about cutsourced agency, if owned/ controlted by a director of the Company

During the year, the Company has nat entered into any transactions with outsourced agencies owned/controlled by directors of the Company.

-Infermation about assets acquired under 18C including the type and vaiue of assets acquired, the sector-wise distribution hased on

fusiness of the carporate debtor

Nil as the Company is not a Resclution Applicant under Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 {IBC)

~Implementation status of the resolution plans approved by the Adjudicating Autherity on a guarterly basis
Wit a5 the Company is not a Resolution Applicant urder Insolvency and Bankrupicy Code, 2016 {IBC)
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued}
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- Details of assets where the value of SRs has declined more than 20% below the acqulsition value:

March 3%, 2025 March 31,2024
Trust Name Acquisition Vatue {Rs in Miilions)
NAV % NAV %

EARC TRUST SC - 85 120.90 5% 5%
EARG TRUSY 5C - 59 i 59.20 5% 5%
EARC TRUST 5C- 70 24.57 5% 5%
EARC TRUSTSC - 217 18,000.00 NA 10%
FARC TRUST SC - 218 278.00 NA 1%
EARC TRUSY 5C - 221 340.10 NA 0%
EARC TRUST SC - 222 708.30 A 30%
EARC TRUST 5C - 224 1,060.00 NA 25%
EARC TRUST G - 226 967,50 NA 10%
FARC TRUST SC - 228 300.00 NA 0%
EARC TRUST SC - 230 278.00 NA 10%
CARC TRUST 5C - 234 11.00 NA 0%
EARC TRUST 5C - 235 10.44 NA 0%
EARC TRUST SC - 238 2,637.80 NA 1%
EARC TRUST SC - 237 2,255.20 NA 20%
EARGC TRUST 5C - 242 1,262.50 Exited 40%
EARC TRUST SC - 243 2,690.20 0% A0%
EARC TRUST SG - 248 289.40 Q0% 40%
EARC TRUST SC - 251 2,000.00 Exited 75%
EARC TRUST 5C - 252 2,400.00 NA 0%
EARC TRUST SC - 254 2,440.00 0% 20%
EARC TRUST SC - 266 2.16 0% 0%
EARC TRUST SC - 258 1,900.00 0% 15%
EARC TRUST SC - 258 3.800.00 0% 0%
EARC YRUSTSC - 250 17.72 0% 0%
EARC TRUST SG - 280 149.00 0% 0%
FARC TRUST SC - 281 57.10 NA 0%
EARC TRUSTSC - 265 §60.00 0% 10%
EARC TRUSTSC - 270 450.00 5% 5%
EARC TRUSTSC - 291 322.50 5% 5%
EARC TRUSTSC - 284 0.14 0% 0%
EARC TRUST SC - 295 17.40 0% 0%
EARC TRUST SC - 265 3.82 0% 0%
EARC TRUST SC - 298 2,720.00 0% 25%
EARC TRUSTSC - 300 360.00 0% 15%
EARG TRUST SC - 303 3.80 0% 0%
EARC TRUST SC - 305 820.50 1% 10%
EARC TRUST SC- 315 975.00 1% 1%
EARC TRUST SC - 317 230.00 5% 10%
EARCG TRUST 5C - 323 6.850.00 0% 0%
EARC TRUSTSC - 326 7131 0% 0%
EARG TRUST $C - 327 756.20 0% 0%
EARC TRUST SC - 229 257.40 5% 25%
EARG TRUST SG - 330 451.00 1% %
EARC TRUSTSC - 331 354.57 8% 25%
EARC TRUST SG - 334 500,00 0% 0%
EARC TRUSTSC - 335 2872 0% 0%
EARC TRUST SC - 261 300.00 Exited 50%
EARC TRUST 5C - 364 4,000.00 15% 25%
EARC TRUST SC - 367 13,800.00 75% 75%
EARC TRUST SC - 379 308.50 0% 75%
EARC TRUST SC - 381 550.00 25% 40%
EARC TRUST SC - 385 211.51 55% 75%
EARC TRUST SC - 388 1,180.0¢ Exited 50%
EARC TRUST SC - 361 1.080.00 125% 108%
EARC TRUST SC - 392 1,584.65 25% 50%
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(Currency: indian rupees in miltons)

March 31,2025

March 31, 2024

Trust Name Acquisition Value (Rs Ir Milltons}
MNAV % NAV %

EARC TRUST SC - 393 375.00 50% 50%
EARC TRUST 5C - 400 0.74 0% 0%
EARC TRUST SC - 403 5,300.00 0% 0%
EARC TRUST SC - 407 7.14 0% 0%
EARC TRUST 3C - 408 260.00 0% 5%
EARG TRUST 5C - 411 2,576.92 15% 25%
EARC TRUSTSC - 412 10.08 10% 25%
EARC TRUST 5( - 413 278.14 T0% 75%
EARC TRUSY SC - 417 279.83 70% 75%
EARC TRUST SC - 420 7,400.00 50% 75%
EARC TRUST SC - 437 138.84 0% 0%
EARC TRUST 5C - 444 851.50 25% 75%
EARC TRUST SC - 448 65.77 0% 0%
EARC YRUST 5C - 447 366.41 55% 75%
EARC TRUST SC - 450 2,350.80 50% 75%
EARG TRUST5C - 451 138.58 50% 5%
EARC TRUST 5C - 459 80.70 50% 75%
EARC TRUST SC - 462 1,260.00 0% 50%
EARC TRUSTSC - 279 1,036.20 15% 100%
FARC TRUST SC - 353 2,000.00 50% 100%
EARC TRUST 8C - 373 265.00 75% 100%
EARC TRUSTSC - 374 74.26 80% W%
EARC TRUST SC - 283 200.00 75% 80%
EARC TRUST SC - 384 4,026.00 75% 95%
EARC TRUST SC - 401 693.00 5% 80%
EARC TRUSTSC - 414 3,000.00 75% 85%
EARC TRUST 5C - 418 180.70 5% 90%
EARC TRUST SC - 455 2,850.00 60% B85%
EARC TRUST SC - 452 7.929.43 F0% 100%
EARC TRUST SC - 485 1,660.00 75% 100%
EARG TRUST 5C - 445 1,200.40 50% 0%
EARC TRUST 50 - 453 14,534.52 75% 100%
EARC TRUST SC - 488 6,016.70 T5% 100%
EARC TRUST SC - 487 314.50 55% 100%
EARC TRUST 5C - 490 2,356.98 75% 100%
EARG TRUST SC - 491 1,498.50 75% 1008
EARC TRUST SC - 470 1,500.50 5% 100%

Note: NAV for the trusts which have completed 8 years arg shown as NA
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{Currency: ndion rupees in mitflons}

{d) Comparison hetween provisions required under IRACP and impairment allowances made under Ind AS 109

Asser Gross carrying Loss Net carrying Provisions Difference
= classification as  |amount as Per IND | allowances{provisi amount reguired as per | between IND AS
Asset Classification as per RBI narms pertND AS 109 AS ons} as required IRACP norms 1109 provisions and
under {IND A5 109 IAACP norms
(1) £2) '3} ('4) {'s=3-4% 4] ['7=4-6)
As at March 31, 2025
Performing assets
Stage 1 37.06 5.95 30.11 7.69 (0.74}
Standard Stage 2 3.69 0.69 3.00 3.30 (2.61)
Stage 3 12.67 3.17 9.50 11.91 (8.74)
Suby total 53.92 10.81 42.61 22.90 (12.09}
Non - Performing assets {NPA)
Substandard Stage 3 65.58 16.40 49.19 58.56 {42.18)
Doubtful -upto 1 year Stage 3 - - B - R
1 to 3 years Stage 2 154.18 38.55 115.64 194.18 {115.64)
More than 3 years Stage 3 14.6% 3.66 10.99 14.55 {10.99)
Subtatal for doubtfut 168.84 42.21 126.63 168.84 {126.63)
Loss Stage 3 2,405.06 508.46 1,796.61 2,405.06 {1,796.51}
Subtotal for NPA 2,639.45 657.06 1,972.43 2,632.46 {1,965.40}
Other items such as guarantees, 1oan commitments etc which are in the scope of IND |Stage 1 - - -
AS 109 but not covered under current income recognition, asset chassification and
provisioning (IRACP) norms
Stage 2 - - - -
Stage 3 - - - -
Provision as par RBI's {Asset Reconstruction Companies} Master Direction Cthers {$85.36)
Subtotal - - - - {585.36)
Total Stage 1 3706 5.95 30.21 7.69 0.74)
Stage 2 3.6% 0.69 3.00 3.30 (2.61)
Stage 3 2,652.15 670.23 1,981.92 2,644.37 (1,974.14}
Others - - - - {585.36}
Total 2,652.00 677.87 2,015.03 2,655.36 (2,562.85}
Asset Gross carrying Loss Net carrying Provisions Difference
o elassification as  [amount as Par IND | allowances({provisi amount required as per between IND AS
Asset Classification as par RBI norms per IND A5 109 AS ons) as required IRACP norris | 109 provisions and
under IND AS 109 IRACP norms
{1 (2} (3} {'a) {5=3-47) {'5) [7=4-6)
As at March 31, 2024
Performing assets
Stage 1 8.94 0.53 7.81 1.21 {0.638)
Standard Stage Z 11.06 1.38 9.68 2.56 {1.18)
Stage 3 84.82 21.20 63.62 15.23 598
Sub total 104.32 23.1% 81.21 19.00 4.12
Non - Perfarming assets {NPA}
Substandard Stage 3 63.99 16.00 47.99 43.20 (32.20)
Doubtful -upto 1 year Stage 3 - - . - -
1to 3 years Stage 3 142.64 35.66 106.98 142.64 (106.98)
More than 3 years Stage 3 - - - - -
Subtotal for doubtful 142.64 35.66 106.98 142.64 {106.98)
Loss Stage 3 2,742.28 692.76 2,049.52 2,742.28 (2,049.52)
Subtotal for NPA 2,998.92 744.42 2,204.99 2,933.12 [2,288.70)
Other itams such as guarantees, loan commitments etc which are in the scope of IND [Stage 1 - - - - B
AS 109 but not covered under current income recognition, asset classification and
provisioning (IRACP) narms
Stage 2 - - - - -
Stage 3 - - - - -
Subtotal - - » - -
Total Stage £ 3.44 0.53 7.91 1.21 {0.68)
Stage X 11.06 1.38 5.68 2.56 {1.18)
Stage 3 3,033.73 765.62 2,268.11 2,948.35 {2,182.73)
Total 3,053.23 767.53 2,285.70 2,052.12 {2,184.58)
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{e) In terms of the requirements of RBI circular no. DOR.ACC.REC.No.104/21.07.001/2022-23, w.e.f. 20 February 2023,

Particulars As at the end of March 31, 2025 | As at the end of March 31, 2024
Outstanding amount of unrealised managemant fee 856.84 1,119.16
1. Qut of the above, amount outstanding for;
{a) Amounts where the net asset value of the security receipts has
fallen below 50 per cent of the face value 414.58 6531.58
{b) Other amounts unrealised for:
{1} More than 180 days but upto 1 year 102.91 195.38
(ii} More than 1 year but upto 3 years 151.70 12,15
{iii} More than 3 years 1.02 111
Allowances held for unrealised management fee 406.79 491.90
Net unrealised management fee receivable 450.05 627.26
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45. Other disclosure

The Reserve Bank of India {"RBI"} had imposed the restrictions on the Company in May 2024. The restrictions imposed by the RBI were regarding cessation of
acquisition of financial assets, including security receipts ("SRs"}, and reorganisation of existing SRs into senjor and subordinated tranches, The RBI lifted these
restrictions in December 2024,

Further, the Company received the RBI inspection report and Risk Mitigation plan {"RMP"} for FY 2023-24 and implemented the action paints submitted and
approved by the RBI. Accordingly, during the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has made a provision of Rs. 265.35 Millions,

46. Code on Social Security

The Code on Social Security, 2020 {'Code’} relating to the employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidentail assent in
Saptember 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of india. However,the date on which the code will come into effect has not been notified and the
final rufesfinterpretation have not yet been issued. The Company wili assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related
impact in the period the Code becomes effective

47. Segment Information
The Comgarny is in the business of acquisition and resolution of nan - performing assets. All other activities of the Company revolve around the main business,
Since the business operations of the Company are primarily concentrated in India, the Company is considered to operate only in the domestic segment.

48, Foreign Currency Expenses
The foreign exchange outgo during the year was ¥ 1.54 millions (Previous year: ¥ 4.14 millions).

49, Events after Reporting Date

49.1 The Company has approved the buy-back of 26,325,289 fuily paid-up equity sharas (“Offer Shares”) of the face value of Rs. 10/- each from its existing
shareholders, as on record date, on proportionate basis aggregating to 10% of the total paid-up equity share capital of the Company. Subsequent to the balance
sheet date, the Company has accepted 5,263,158 equity shares tendered under the buy-back process which concluded on April 16, 2025.

49,2 The Beard of Directors at their meeting held on May 08, 2025, have recommended a final dividend of Rs. 25 per equity share {on face value of Rs.10 per
equity share}, subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual Generai Meeting,

5¢. Other Additional Regulatory information

50.1. Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company
The Company do not have any immovable properties where title deeds are not held in the name of the company.

50.2. Loans and Advances

There are no loans or advances in the nature of loans which are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties {as defined under the Comgpanies
Act, 2013}, either severally or jointly with any other person that are:

{a) repayable on demand or

{b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment

50.3. Details of Benami Property held
The Company do not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any Benami property.

50.4 Security of current assets against borrowings
The Company has no borrowings from banks or financia institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

50.5. Wilful Defaulter
The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.

50.6.Relationship with Struck off Companies
The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off,

50.7. Registration of charges or satisfaction of charges with Registrar of Companies {(ROC)
The Comgany do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
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50.8. Ratios

Particulars Year ended March Year ended March
31, 2025 31,2024

Liquidity Coverage Ratio ! 1230.74% 235.87%

Deht Equity Ratic ~ .35 0.63

Dabt Service Coverage Ratio ° 2.45 0.79

CRAR® 90,46% £0.33%

‘Lquidity Coverage Ratio = (High Quality Liguid Assets/ Short-term obligations for next 30 days)
Debt-equity Ratio = (Debt securities + Borrowings (ather than debt securities)] / Net Worth

*DSCR = Profit before interast and tax / (Interest expense + Principal Repayment in next 12 months)
“CRAR = Total Capitat / Risk Weighted assets

50.9. Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:

{A) During the year, the company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {Intermediaries)
with the unaderstanding that the intermediary shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified In any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the company {Uitimate Beneficiaries)
(i} provide any guarantee, security or the like te or on behaif of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(B} During the year, the Company has not received any fund from any person(s} or entitylies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
{whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shali:

{i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party{Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

{ii} provide any guarantee, security or the fike to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

50.10. Undisclosed Income
The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961).

50.11. Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the current financial year and any of the previous financial years.
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51 Composition of the Group

Proportion of ownership Proportion of ownarship

2 ] f the Entit i
s ame of the Entity Country of Incorparation | .1 as at 31-Mor-2025 | interest as at 31-Mar-2024

Controlled Trusts

LEARC SAF-2 TRUST Inclia B84.62%: 84.62%:
ZHEARC TRUST 5C - 102 India 100,009 100,00%:
3|EARC TRUST 5C - 130 india 190.06% 100.00%
4| EARC TRUST 5C - 245 India 16.91% 36.91%,
S|FARC TRUST 5C - 266 (Upto 3ist Dacember 2024} India 0.00% 100.00%
G| EARC TRUST SC - 308 India 100.00% 100.00%|
7|EARC TRUST 5C - 314 India 100.00%, 100.00%
&|EARC TRUST SC - 325 India 100.00% 100.00%
9l EARC TRUST SC - 306 {upto 30th june 2024} India Q.00% 50.00%
10§ EARC TRUST 5C - 334 Ineliz 100.00% 100.00%|
11{ EARC TRUST SC - 332 {Upto 30th September 2024) India 0.00% 100.00%
121 EARC TRUST SC - 348 India 100.00% 100.00%)
13]EARC TRUST SC - 352 India 190.00% 100.00%|
L4{EARC TRUST SC - 357 {Unta 31st March 2025) India 0.00% 41.86%
15 [EARC TRUST 5C - 347 India 100.00%%] 100.00%,
16; FARC TRUST 5C - 351 [Upto 315t December 2624) India 0.00%! 71.43%]
17|EARC TRUST 5C - 360 {upto 30th June 7024] india 0.00%] 100.00%
13 |EARC TRUST 5C - 363 {Upte 31st March 2035) india 0.00%| 100.00%
A9|EARC TRUST 5C - 344 ndia 100.00% 106.00%
20[£ARC TRUST 5C - 370 india 100.00% 100.00%
21[EARC TRUST 5C - 383 India 100.00%] 100.00%
22| EARC TRUST SC - 386 IncHia 100.00%| 100.00%}
23|EARC TRUST 4C - 395 [Upto 315t March 2023) ndia G.00%| 100.00%
24| EARC TRUST 5C - 380 ndia 100.00% 100.00%
25 |EARC TAUST 5C - 387 India 100.00% 106.00%
26{ EARC TRUST SC - 388 {Upto 31st Decamber 2024} ndia 0.00% 108.00%
27 [EARC TRUST SC - 379 India 100.00%| 1090.00%
28|EARC TRUST SC - 402 Indlia 100.00%] 100.00%
A2IEARC TRUST 5C - 376 India 100.00%] 100.60%
30JEARC TRUST SC - 396 Indlia 100.00%; 100.00%
31} EARC TRUST SC - 410 India 100.00% 100.00%
321EARC TRUST 5C - 405 India 100.00%1 100.00%;
33|EARC TRUST 5C - 428 Inclia 100.00%! 100.00%!
34|EARC TRUST 5C - 429 [Upto 315t December 2024) India 0.00%: 100.00%!
JISIEARC TRUST 5C - 412 ndlia 100.00%: 100.00%!
36| EARC TRUST 5C - 415 india 100.00% 100.00%:
37| EARC TRUST SC - 430 tndia 100.50%; 100.00%5:
38| EARC TRUST 5€ - 427 (Upto 3151 December 2024} india 0.00%! 46.17%:
39| EARC TRUST SC - 227 (Upto 31st December 2024) India 0.00% 100.00%
40| EARC TRUST SC - 228 {Unto 315t Decernbor 2024) ndia 0,00%, 100.00%
A EARC TRUST SC - 431 (Upto 31st December 2024) India 0.00% 100.00%
A2 EARC TRUST SC - 436 India 100.00% 100.00%
A3]EARC TRUST $C - 421 India 100.00%, 100.00%
A EARC TRUST SC - 422 India 100.00% 100.00%
A5 EARC TRUST SC - 423 India 100.00% 100.00%
AGIEARC TRUST 8C - 424 India 100.00% 100.00%
A7 EARC TRUST SC - 425 India 100.00% 10.00%|
ABIEARC TRUST SC - 448 India 102.00% 100.00%
ASIEARC TRUST SC - 449 India 109.00% 100.00%
SOIEARC TRUST SC - 434 India 100,008 100.00%|
S1IEARC TRUST SC - 444 India 91.57%| 92.58%)
52 LEARC TRUST SC - 461 {Upto 21st March 2025) India 0.00%] 100.00%,
SIIEARC TRUST 5C - 462 !E 10.53%| 64.58%
SALEARC TRUST 5C - 443 India 100.00%, 100.00%!
S5 IEARC TRUST $C - 477 India 100.00%, 100.00%
SBICARC TRUST 5C - 481 India 100005 100.00%]
S57|EARC TRUST SC - 482 india 100.00% 100.00%]
5B[EARC TRUST $C - 442 india 100.00% 100,908
S9|EARC TRUST SC - 483 |india 100.00%| 100.00%
G0 | EARC TRUST 5C - 184 india 100.00% 100.00%
B61|EARC TRUST 5C - 394 India 90.01%| q1.74%
62 |EARC TRUST SC - 112 India 100.007%| 100.00%
BI|EARC TRUST SC - 329 India 42.80% 42.80%;
64 |EARC TRUST 5C - 331 ndia 42.80% 42.80%
65 [EARC TRUSY 5C - 263 India 106.00% 100.00%
GE|EARC TRUST 5C - 381 India 100.00% 100.00%
67 [EARC TRUST SC- 331 tndia 100.00%| 100.00%
68| EARC TRUST 5C - 352 Ingia 100.00% 100.00%
G9|EARC TRUST 5C - 106 tuedia 100.00% 100.00%
Y0{EARC TRUST 5€ - 418 {Upto 315t March 2024) brwedta - 44.61%
71 EARC TRUST SC - 447 {Upto 31st March 2024) Indlia - 49.30%
T2IEARC TRUST 5C - 423 India 100.00% 100.00%]
T3IEARC TRUST 5C - 445 India 104.00%5 100.00%4!
FAJEARE TRUST SC - 431 Inglia A2.13%, 60.60%%
PS5 EARC ERUST SC - 45% (Upto 315t March 2024) India : 48, 23%
76| EARC TRUST SC - 397 India 100.60%] 100.00%5
JTIEARC TRUST 3¢ - 486 india 72.63%: 54.66%:
FBIEARC TRUST SC - 492 India 100.06%! 100.00%;
FRIEARC TRUST SC - 489 ndia 100.00%: 100.00%
S0[EARC YRUST SC - 488 {Upto 31st December 2021} fndia 0.00%: 38.77%:
B EARC FRUST SC - 464 india A1.23% 42 13%
S2EARC TRUST SC - 492 india 100.00%) 100.06%,
SIEARC TRUSY SC - 455 India 40.50% 40.50%
J4JEARC TRUST 5C - 470 India A48.83% 43.93%
85| EARC TRUST SC - 358 ndia 100.00%% 109.00%
86| EARC TRUST SC - 457 [from 12 March 2025) ndia 100,00%5| -
87|EARC TRUST 5C - 468 [fram 13 March 2025) ndia 100.00%
BR{EARC TRUST SC - 169 [fram 27 March J025) tndia 100,003

B EARS TRUST SC - 194 (from 26 March 2025) lolis L00.00%
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Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
53. Previous year figures have been regrouged and reclassified wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached
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